
 
 
 

Alameda County Transportation Commission  
meeting as a committee of the whole as the 

 
PROGRAMS AND PROJECTS COMMITTEE 

 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 

 
Monday, October 11, 2010 
12:15 P.M. or immediately                                Chair:
following the Planning, Policy,                 Vice Chair:  
and Legislation Committee  
(PPLC) Meeting, whichever  
occurs later 
 
1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, California 94612 

 
 
                                                                 Staff Liaisons:

Executive Director: 
Clerk of the Commission:

Members: 
Mayor Mark Green 
Supervisor Scott Haggerty 
Supervisor Nate Miley 
Mayor Ruth Atkin 
Mayor Tim Sbranti 
Vice Mayor Robert Wieckowski 
Vice Mayor Farid Javandel 
Councilmember Larry Reid 
Councilmember Luis Freitas 
 
Matt Todd 
Ray Akkawi 
Arthur L. Dao 
Gladys V. Parmelee 

 
AGENDA  

 
Copies of Individual Agenda Items are Available on the 

Alameda CTC Website – www.alamedactc.org 
 

 
1 PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public may address the Committee during “Public Comment” on any item 
not on the agenda. Public comment on an agenda item will be heard when that item is before 
the Committee. Anyone wishing to comment should make their desire known to the Chair. 
 
2 CONSENT CALENDAR A 
2A. Minutes of September 9, 2010 – page 1 
2B. Review of Upcoming MTC Local Street and Road Needs, Revenue and 

Performance Survey – page 7 
 
3    PROGRAMS  A/D 
3A.  Approval of Funding Assistance for the Alameda County Public Works Agency 

Stanley Boulevard Safety and Streetscape Project – page 9 
   

                   AC Transit 
     Director 
Greg Harper 

          
             Alameda County 

Supervisors 
Alice Lai-Bitker 

Scott Haggerty, Vice Chair 
Gail Steele 
Nate Miley 

Keith Carson 
 

            City of Alameda 
                          Mayor 
                  Beverly Johnson 

 
             City of Albany 
                      Vice Mayor 
                  Farid Javandel 

 
BART 

                        Director 
                  Thomas Blalock 

 
            City of Berkeley 
                   Councilmember 
                   Laurie Capitelli 

 
              City of Dublin 
                           Mayor 
                      Tim Sbranti 

 
           City of Emeryville 
                          Mayor 
                       Ruth Atkin 

 
             City of Fremont 
                       Vice Mayor 
                 Robert Wieckowski 

 
             City of Hayward 
                    Councilmember 
                     Olden Henson 

 
            City of Livermore 
                            Mayor 
                  Marshall Kamena 

 
              City of Newark 
                    Councilmember 
                        Luis Freitas 

 
             City of Oakland 
                  Councilmembers 
                      Larry Reid 
                   Rebecca Kaplan 

 
           City of Piedmont 
                      Vice Mayor 
                     John Chiang 

 
          City of Pleasanton 
                         Mayor 
               Jennifer Hosterman 

 
        City of San Leandro 
                   Councilmember 
               Joyce R. Starosciak 

 
         City of Union City 
                         Mayor 
               Mark Green, Chair 

 
 

         Executive Director 
                   Arthur L. Dao 

http://www.alamedactc.org/


Projects and Programs Committee 
October 11, 2010 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
3B. Approval of Project Study Report / Project Initiation Document (PSR/PID)  
 Priority List for Alameda County: Current and Projected Work Program – page 17 

 
3C. Approval of Programming of the FY 2010/11 TFCA Program  
 Remaining Balance – page 27 
 
3D. Approval of TFCA Program Expenditure Deadline Extension Requests: 
3D.1  BART – Electronic Bicycle Lockers, TFCA Projects 07ALA06 and 08ALA02 – page 29 

 
3D.2  Alameda CTC – Webster Street Corridor Enhancements,  
  TFCA Project 08ALA01 – page 35 
 
3D.3  City of Berkeley – 9th Street Bicycle Boulevard, TFCA Project 08ALA03 – page 39 

  
3E. Approval of Monitoring Reports: 
3E.1 State Transportation Improvement (STIP) Program At Risk Report – page 43 
 
3E.2 Federal Surface Transportation/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (STP/CMAQ) 

Program At Risk Report – page 49 
  
3E.3 CMA Exchange Program Quarterly Status Report – page 63 
  
3E.4 Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) Program At Risk Report – page 67 
 
3E.5 Transit Oriented Development Quarterly Progress Report,  
 Transportation and LandUse Program – page 73 
 
3F. Authorization to Extend Four Measure B Grant Agreement End Dates – page 81 

   
4  PROJECTS A/D 
4A. Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update – page 83 
 
5 STAFF AND COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS I 
 
 
6 ADJOURNMENT/NEXT MEETING: NOVEMBER 8, 2010  
 
 

Key: A – Action Item; I – Information Item; D - Discussion Item 
(#) All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the Committee 

 
 

PLEASE DO NOT WEAR SCENTED PRODUCTS SO INDIVIDUALS WITH 
ENVIRONMENTAL SENSITIVITIES MAY ATTEND 







 PPC Meeting 10/11/10 
      Agenda Item 2A 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
PROGRAMS AND PROJECTS COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 9, 2010 
 
Chair Green convened the meeting at 12:30 PM. 
 
1.0 PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 
 
2.0 CONSENT CALENDAR  
2.1 Deputy Director’s Report  
A motion to approve the consent calendar was made by Councilmember Freitas; a second was 
made by Supervisor Haggerty. The motion passed 7-0. 
 
3.0    PROGRAMS   
3.1 Approval of ACTC Sponsorship for the SR2S Regional Application for the 

BikeMobile Project and Funding Strategy  
Tess Lengyel requested the Committee to recommend that the Commission to approve Alameda 
CTC Resolution 10-003 aqcce3pting the public sponsor role for the Safe Routes to School 
Competitive Grant Application for “The BikeMobile” project, and to commit up to $65,000 in 
matching funds, for the $500,000 request from MTC’s Safe Routes to School competitive grant 
program. Supervisor Haggerty commented that he would like this to be a countywide project and 
staff assured him that it is. After some discussion, a motion to approve staff recommendation was 
made by Vice Mayor Wieckowski; a second was made by Councilmember Reid. The motion 
passed 7-0. 
 
3.2 Review and Comment on Projects Proposed for the FY 2010/11 Transportation Fund 

for Clean Air (TFCA) Remaining Program Balance  
Jacki Taylor discussed the proposed projects for the FY 2010/11 TFCA Remaining Program 
Balance. This item was for information only. 

  
4.0  PROJECTS  
4.1 East 14th Street/Hesperian Boulevard/150th Street Intersection Improvements (ACTIA 

19) – Approval of Amendment No. 2 to the Project Specific Funding Agreement with 
the City of San Leandro for Right-of-Way Support and Capital Phase  

Arun Goel requested the Committee to recommend that the Commission approve Amendment No. 
2 to the Project Specific Funding Agreement with the City of San Leandro for right-of-way and 
capital phase. A motion to approve staff recommendation was made by Councilmember Reid; a 
second was made by Councilmember Freitas. The motion passed 7-0. 
 
 

Page 1



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
PPC Minutes 09/09/10  Page 2        
 
4.2 I-680/I-880 Cross Connector Studies (ACTIA 22) – Approval of Amendment No. 3 to 

the Project Specific Funding Agreement with the Alameda County Congestion 
Management Agency (ACCMA) for project scoping work  

Stefan Garcia requested the Committee to recommend that the Commission approve Amendment 
No. 3 to the Project Specific Funding Agreement with the ACCAM for project scoping work. A 
motion to approve staff recommendation was made by Vice Mayor Wieckowski; a second was 
made by Supervisor Miley. The motion passed 7-0. 
 
4.3 Webster Street SMART Corridor - Approval of amendments to the funding 

agreements with the City of Alameda and the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) for the Webster Street SMART Corridor Project  

Cyrus Minoofar requested the Committee to recommend that the Commission approve the 
amendments to the funding agreements with the City of Alameda and the MTC for the Webster 
Street SMART Corridor Project. A motion to approve staff recommendation was made by 
Councilmember Reid; a second was made by Vice Mayor Javandel. The motion passed 7-0. 
 
4.4 I-880 Southbound HOV Lane Widening Project - Approval of Resolution 10-004 

Authorizing the Executive Director to Execute Contracts for I-880 Southbound HOV 
Lane Widening Project  

Matt Todd requested the Committee to recommend that the Commission approve Resolution 10-
004 Authorizing the Executive Director to Execute Contracts for I-880 Southbound HOV Lane 
Widening Project. A motion to approve staff recommendation was made by Vice Mayor Javandel; 
a second was made by Vice Mayor Wieckowski. The motion passed 7-0. 
 
5.0 STAFF AND COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS  
5.1 Route 238 Corridor Improvement Project Groundbreaking Ceremony on September 

2, 2010 
Chair Mark Green was pleased to state that the groundbreaking ceremony for the Route 238 
Corridor Improvement Project  held on September 2nd was well attended. 
 
Arthur Dao invited the Committee members to the retirement party for Christine Monsen and 
Dennis Fay on October 8th. He also invited them to the Focus on the Future Conference on 
November 14-16 and requested them to inform him or Gladys Parmelee if they are interested to 
attend. He added that Chair Green will be in a panel on the Vehicle Registration Fee, while Vice 
Chair Haggerty will participate in a panel on Hot Lanes.  
 
Tess Lengyel invited the Committee to the following events: I-680 Sunol ribbon cutting on 
September 16th; I-580 Redwood Road Project ribbon cutting on September 20th; and the North 
County Transportation Forum on October 21st which will be held at the ACTIA offices. She also 
enjoined the Committee members to participate in the educational efforts on the Vehicle 
Registration Fee measure.  
 
6.0 ADJOURNMENT/NEXT MEETING: OCTOBER 14, 2010  
Chair Green adjourned the meeting at 1:12 PM.. 
 
 

Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 6



PPC Meeting 10/11/10 
                 Agenda Item 2B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
           
 Memorandum  

 
DATE: September 28, 2010 
 
TO:  Programs and Projects Committee 

 
FROM: Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

 
SUBJECT: Review of Upcoming MTC Local Street and Road Needs, Revenue and 

Performance Survey 
 
 
Recommendations: 
This is an informational item and no action is requested. 
 
Summary: 
MTC is planning to release the Biennial Local Street and Road Needs, Revenue and Performance 
Survey in mid- October 2010.  The survey results will be used to inform the upcoming regional long-
range plan, as well as to determine each jurisdiction's share of federal funding that comes through 
MTC for Local Street and Road maintenance. 
 
Background: 
Every two years, MTC conducts a survey to determine the maintenance needs, available revenues and 
resulting funding shortfalls that exist on the region’s Local Streets and Roads. The survey also 
informs MTC on how jurisdictions are performing in regard to the preventive maintenance of their 
roadways. The results of the survey are used to inform long range regional planning efforts, and 
expected to be used to calculate each jurisdiction’s share of future federal funding that flows through 
MTC for Local Street and Road maintenance.  
 
MTC will be conducting the survey again this October. Even though many jurisdictions have 
participated in the recent Statewide Needs Assessment Survey, it is important that every jurisdiction 
completes this regional survey as well. It is MTC’s goal to achieve better coordination between the 
statewide and the regional survey efforts in the future; however, the information being collected at 
this time varies enough to require two separate surveys.  
 
MTC intends to send out a draft version of the survey in the fourth week of September 2010 to allow 
jurisdictions to provide input to streamline the survey.  The actual survey will be distributed in mid-
October with a completion due date of December 31, 2010.  A workshop for interested parties is 
proposed on November 29th from 1.00 pm to 4.00 pm.  
 
 

Page 7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 8



 
PPC Meeting 10/11/10 
Agenda Item 3A 

 

Memorandum 

DATE: September 28, 2010 

TO: Programs and Projects Committee 

FROM: Matt Todd, Manager of Programming 

SUBJECT: Approval of Funding Assistance for the Alameda County Public Works 
Agency Stanley Boulevard Safety and Streetscape Project 

Recommendations: 
It is recommended that the Alameda CTC Board approve the proposed strategy to assist the 
County of Alameda Public Works Agency (County PWA) with an identified shortfall of $3.582 
million for the Stanley Boulevard Safety and Streetscape Project (Project). The strategy is a 
combination of new funding for the project and a loan with deferred payments.  
 
Summary/Background: 
The County PWA awarded the Project on July 27, 2010. The engineers estimate for the Project 
and the funds identified by the County PWA to fund the Project are $11 million. The low bid 
received was $14.532 million. A shortfall of $3.582 million has been identified. The County 
PWA has requested assistance from the Alameda CTC to address the $3.582 million shortfall.   
 
The Project will construct roadway improvements on Stanley Boulevard between the Cities of 
Pleasanton and Livermore. The improvements will include items such as bike lanes, curbs and 
gutters, median reconstruction, traffic signal modifications, pathway construction, landscaping, 
streetscape, and underground utilities.  
 
Staff proposes to assist the County PWA with the identified shortfall of $3.582 million. The 
assistance would include: 
 

Additional funding for Project  $1.500 million 
Loan  $2.082 million 
TOTAL  $3.582 million 

 
The County PWA staff also identified a need for $1.453 million for contingency and possible 
supplemental work. The aforementioned funding plan addresses the funding shortfall for the base 
Project contract. The County PWA will be responsible for identifying any additional funding 
required for supplemental work and/or contingency needs for the project.  
 

Page 9



Alameda County Transportation Commission  October 11, 2010 
    Page 2 
 
 
The County PWA has partnered with the ACCMA in the past in fund exchange arrangements as 
well as CMA TIP programming. The CMA Exchange (revenue side) and CMA TIP (project 
funding side) programs were established to provide local funding to projects, or phases of 
projects, which would be subject to delay and/or significant cost impacts if more restrictive 
regional, state or federal funds were used in lieu of local funding. 
 
The County PWA committed to provide local funds in exchange for federal funds for the Vasco 
Road Improvements project(s). The exchange provided the County PWA with $9.35 million of 
federal STP funds in return for $8.728 million of local funds. Commitments have been made by 
the CMA Board, through the CMA TIP program, to other projects within Alameda County based 
on the receipt of these funds. The payment of the funds from the County PWA to the ACTC has 
not been initiated and an executed exchange agreement is pending. Attachment B provides 
additional information on the history of the initial exchange in 2008. 
 
Based on the existing exchange commitment between the ACTC and the County PWA, staff 
proposes the following strategy to provide assistance to the County PWA with the identified 
shortfall of $3.582 million.  
 
STEP 1: Additional funding for Project: $1.5 million 

• The County PWA received $9.35 million in federal funds as part of an exchange 
arrangement. 
o The County PWA agreed to pay the ACTC local funds in the amount of $8.728 

million through the exchange arrangement 
• Staff recommends the County PWA receive $1.5 million in relief from repayment of 

exchange funds to ACTC, resulting in the repayment being reduced from $8.728 million 
to $7.228 million and therefore providing the proposed additional funding to the County 
PWA.  

STEP 2: Loan: $2.082 million 
 The remainder to the funding assistance is proposed through the deferment of exchange 

payments due to the ACTC.  
o The County PWA is required to pay the ACTC $7.228 million  

(see STEP 1 above).  
 Staff recommends that repayment of $2.082 million (of the $7.228 million) be 

paid to the ACTC on a deferred basis as follows: 
• $250K per year for 5 years 

o First payment due June 30, 2011 and last payment June 30. 
2015 

o Assumed Present Value of $1.128 million (at 3.5%) 
• $1.135M with the final annual payment 

o Payment due June 30, 2015 
o Assumed Present Value of $.954 million (at 3.5%) 

 The County PWA will be required to pay the remainder of the modified exchange 
commitment of $5.146 M ($7.228 million less $2.082 million) based on the terms 
of a standard exchange agreement.  

Page 10



Alameda County Transportation Commission  October 11, 2010 
    Page 3 
 
 

• The standard exchange agreement bases repayment on the timing of the 
reimbursement of the federal funds.  In effect the repayment is based on 
project schedule.  

 
The proposed strategy is contingent on the execution of all the Exchange Agreement(s) 
formalizing the above assumptions.  
 
Fiscal Impacts: 
The proposed funding arrangement would reduce the amount of funds anticipated from a CMA 
Exchange with County PWA, and effectively reduce the programming capacity by the amount of 
$1.5 million. The proposed funding arrangement will also defer the receipt of funds by the 
ACTC used to fund CMA TIP commitments. The CMA TIP program can accommodate the 
proposed revisions to the program assumptions.  
 
 
Attachments:  
 
Attachment A – Letter Requesting Funding Assistance from Alameda County Public Works 

Agency 
Attachment B -  Alameda CTC - County PWA Vasco Road Project Fund Exchange Summary 
 
 
 

Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 12



Attachment A

Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 14



Attachment B 
 

Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC)-Alameda County Public 
Works Agency (County PWA) Vasco Road Project Fund Exchange Summary 

 
The exchange for the subject project was approved by the CMA Board in January 2008.  
 
The County PWA committed to exchange local funds for federal funds for the Vasco Road 
Improvements project(s). The exchange provided the County PWA with $9.35 million of federal 
STP funds in return for $8.728 million of local funds to be paid to the ACTC by County PWA. 
Commitments have been made by the CMA Board, through the CMA TIP program, based on the 
receipt of these funds. The payment of the funds from the County PWA to the ACTC has not 
been initiated.  
 
Key projects/factors/issues that played a role in the exchange included: 
• The region (through MTC) had committed a sizable amount of federal CMAQ funds to 

Golden Gate Bridge related projects. The Golden Gate Bridge project scope was not eligible 
for federal CMAQ funds. MTC was pursuing fund exchange opportunities to convert the 
federal CMAQ funds to STIP funds.  

• The CMA had a combination of federal STP funds and STIP funds programmed to CMIA 
projects on I-80, I-580 and I-880. Federal STP funds are eligible for more project types than 
federal CMAQ funds. These projects were also eligible to use federal CMAQ.  

• The County PWA was the sponsor of the Vasco Road Safety project, with a funding package 
that included over $9 million in local funds. The local funds included funding from the 
County PWA sources as well as local funding from partner agencies in Contra Costa County, 
which would not be available prior to the project’s scheduled construction. This project was 
eligible for federal STP funds. 

• The exchange allowed for the adjustment of funds between projects and better matching the 
project scopes to fund sources.  

• As a result of the exchange: 
o The I-80, 580 HOV Lane, and I-880 HOV Lane Projects have advanced with federal 

CMAQ and local funds in place of federal STP or STIP funds 
o The Vasco Road Safety Project has advanced with federal STP funds in place of local 

funds 
 The County PWA has started project construction using federal funds, but not yet 

paid any local funds to the ACTC (through the exchange).  
 The federal STP funds have provided funding prior to all local funds being available 

from Contra Costa County. 
 The County PWA received more federal funds than they are required to pay back 

(through the exchange agreement). 
o The local funds provided through the subject exchange have been committed to advance 

other projects. 
o The Golden Gate Bridge project, which accepted $12 million of STIP funds, has not 

received a CTC vote yet. 
 

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 16



PPC Meeting 10/11/10 
                            Agenda Item 3B 
 
 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
 

DATE: September 28, 2010 
 
TO:  Programs and Projects Committee 

 
FROM: Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Project Study Report / Project Initiation Document (PSR / PID) 

Priority List for Alameda County: Current and Projected Work Program 
 
Recommendations: 
It is recommended that the Alameda CTC Board approve the current FY 2010/11 PSR / PID 
Workplan and the 3-year look ahead PSR / PID priority list for Alameda County (FY 2011/12, 
2012/13 and 2013/14). ACTAC is scheduled to consider this item on October 5, 2010. 
 
Summary: 
Caltrans has requested the Alameda CTC to provide updates to the current FY 2010/11 PSR / PID 
Workplan and the 3-year look ahead PSR / PID priority list for Alameda County (FY 2011/12, 
2012/13 and 2013/14). At the September 2010 meeting, ACTAC members were requested to provide 
updates to the attached lists and complete fact sheets for projects listed in FY 2010/11. 
 
Background: 
A Project Study Report / Project Initiation Document (PSR / PID) is a document that details a scope, 
cost and schedule of a proposed project and is required to be completed prior to receiving 
programming in the STIP. Caltrans may act as the lead agency or provide quality assurance / 
oversight services for projects wherein local agencies act as the lead agency.  
 
Caltrans has requested the Alameda CTC to provide updates to the current FY 2010/11 PSR / PID 
Workplan and the 3-year look ahead PSR / PID priority list for Alameda County (FY 2011/12, 
2012/13 and 2013/14). At the September meeting, ACTAC members were requested to provide 
updates to the current and 3-year look ahead workplans and complete fact sheets for projects listed in 
FY 2010/11. The lists with ACTAC comments are attached to the memo. (Attachment A & B) 
 
ACTAC is scheduled to consider this item on October 5, 2010. Any changes recommended by the 
ACTAC will be handed out at the PPC meeting. A final list will be transmitted to Caltrans upon 
approval of the Commission. 
 
Attachments:  
Attachment A - FY 2010/11 PSR / PID Workplan 
Attachment B - 3-year look ahead PSR / PID list (FY 2011/12, 2012/13 and 2013/14) 
Attachment C - Fact Sheet Template 

Page 17



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 18



PPC Item 3B ‐ 10/11/10
Attachment A

(1
) L

EA
D

 o
r Q

A
?

(3
) C

ou
nt

y

(4
) R

ou
te

(5
) B

eg
in

 P
os

tm
ile

(6
) E

nd
 P

os
tm

ile

(8
) I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

(9
) L

oc
at

io
n

(1
3)

 P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t w
ith

 S
up

po
rt

 
($

M
)

(1
6)

 E
st

im
at

ed
 P

ID
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
D

at
e 

(M
on

th
/Y

ea
r)

(2
0)

 T
yp

e 
of

 P
ID

(2
1)

 T
yp

e 
of

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
D

oc
um

en
t 

(3
5)

 P
ID

 In
iti

at
io

n 
D

at
e 

(M
on

th
/D

ay
/Y

ea
r)

(3
6)

 W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

ta
tu

s 
(H

Q
 

ed
ite

d)

Pr
oj

ec
t S

po
ns

or

(4
3)

 D
is

tr
ic

t/O
PP

C
 C

om
m

en
ts

QA ALA 080 6.3 6.8 Roundabout Gilman St I/C in Berkeley 9.0 12/2011 PSR TBD 3/4/2004 Carryover ACCMA
Local fund
RTP No 21144

QA ALA 880 23 23.3 I/C reconstruction Marina Blvd in San Leandro 32.5 12/2010 PSR ND/FONSI 2/18/2009 Carryover

City of San 
Leandro and 
ACCMA

Local fund
RTP No 230066

QA ALA 580 R8.3
R21.
4

Crack and seat, and AC 
overlay

On WB from 0.06 mile west of 
Greenville Road UC in 
Livermore to 0.21 mile west of 
San Ramon Road/Foothill 
Road OC in Pleasanton 45.1 08/2010 PSSR CE 5/26/2010 Carryover Caltrans

QA ALA
880
260

31.1
0.0

32.4
2.0 Modify access ramps

y, ,
Washington, Market, Martin 
Luther King and 
Posey/Webster Tubes in 106.0 10/2010 PSR EIR/EIS 1/16/2009 Carryover

City of 
Oakland
ACTIA

Local fund
RTP No. 98207

QA ALA 185 TBD TBD
Streetscape improvement 
(Phase II)

East 14th St from 162nd Ave 
to SR-238 O/C 9.0 04/2011 PSR CE 4/1/2009 New

Alameda 
County 
Redev. 
Agency Local fund

QA ALA 262 0.0 1.1

I-680 I/C improvement, Rt 262 
roadway improvement, and Rt 
262/Warm Springs Blvd 
Intersection improvement

Rte 262 (Mission Blvd) 
between I-680 and I-880 in 
Fremont 10.0 06/2011 PSR EIR 11/1/2010 New

City of 
Fremont and 
ACCMA RTP No 94030

 FY 2010/11

Alameda County - NonSHOPP Project Initiation Documents (PID )Office of 
Projects/Plan
Coordination

Page 1 of 2 Page 19



PPC Item 3B ‐ 10/11/10
Attachment A

(1
) L

EA
D

 o
r Q

A
?

(3
) C

ou
nt

y

(4
) R

ou
te

(5
) B

eg
in

 P
os

tm
ile

(6
) E

nd
 P

os
tm

ile

(8
) I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

(9
) L

oc
at

io
n

(1
3)

 P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t w
ith

 S
up

po
rt

 
($

M
)

(1
6)

 E
st

im
at

ed
 P

ID
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
D

at
e 

(M
on

th
/Y

ea
r)

(2
0)

 T
yp

e 
of

 P
ID

(2
1)

 T
yp

e 
of

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
D

oc
um

en
t 

(3
5)

 P
ID

 In
iti

at
io

n 
D

at
e 

(M
on

th
/D

ay
/Y

ea
r)

(3
6)

 W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

ta
tu

s 
(H

Q
 

ed
ite

d)

Pr
oj

ec
t S

po
ns

or

(4
3)

 D
is

tr
ic

t/O
PP

C
 C

om
m

en
ts

 FY 2010/11

Alameda County - NonSHOPP Project Initiation Documents (PID )Office of 
Projects/Plan
Coordination

QA ALA 580 34.8 35.3

Operational Improvements at 
EB 
I-580 106th Ave Off-ramp

I-580 @106th Ave 
Off-ramp 10.0 2011 PSR TBD 1/1/2011 New

Caltrans/
ACCMA/
Oakland Fund by local

QA ALA 580 TBD TBD
Ramp modifications 
Strobridge/Castro Valley I/C Strobridge/Castro Valley 21.0 2014 PSR ND/FONSI 1/1/2011 New

Alameda 
County Fund by LATIP

QA ALA

238    
580    
880 Var Var

Integrated Corridor Mobility 
(ICM) Program and adaptive 
ramp metering Various 32.5 2011 SEMP CE/CE 10/1/2010 New

Caltrans/
ACCMA

RTP No 230091
Fund by LATIP

QA ALA 580 R8.3 21.4
Convert I-580 WB HOV Lane 
to Express (HOT) Lane

WB from west of Greenville in 
Livermore
to west of Foothill/San Ramon 
in Pleasanton 19.8 2011 PSR IS/EA 12/1/2010 New ACCMA

RTP No. 
230665

QA ALA 185 3.6 3.9

Intersection Improvements: 
Adding lane, signal 
modification

E.14th St/Hesperian Blvd, and 
E.14th St/150th Ave 3.1 Mar-11 TBD TBD 10/1/2010 New

City of San 
Leandro and 
ACTIA RTP No. 21451

Page 2 of 2 Page 20



PPC Item 3B - 10/11/10
Attachment B

N
o.

 o
f P

ro
je

ct

LE
A

D
 o

r Q
A

?

C
ou

nt
y

R
ou

te

B
eg

in
 P

os
tm

ile

En
d 

Po
st

m
ile

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Lo
ca

tio
n

Es
tim

at
ed

 C
ap

ita
l C

os
t 

($
M

)

Es
tim

at
ed

 S
up

po
rt

 C
os

t 
(P

A
ED

, P
S&

E,
 &

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 $
M

)

Es
tim

at
ed

 P
ID

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e 
(M

on
th

/Y
ea

r)

Ty
pe

 o
f P

ID

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

t 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

 Y
ea

r 
(C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

be
gi

n)

R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Pl
an

C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

So
ur

ce

PI
D

 In
iti

at
io

n 
D

at
e 

(M
on

th
/D

ay
/Y

ea
r)

Pr
oj

ec
t S

po
ns

or

1 QA ALA
84   

680 TBD TBD
Widening for auxiliary lanes, 
HOV/HOT lane.  

Widen SR-84 from Pigeon 
Pass to I-680.  SB I-680 aux 
lane from SR-84 to Andrade. 
NB I-680 HOV/HOT lane from 

Alameda Creek to SR 84 TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD

RTP 
No.

230244 TBD 2011/12 ACCMA

2 QA ALA 92 TBD TBD Industrial Blvd I/C reconstruction Hayward 6.0 TBD 2014 PSR
ND/

FONSI 2016 N

SR -
238

LATIP 2011/12 Hayward

3 QA ALA 92 TBD TBD Clawiter I/C modification Hayward 52.0 TBD 2014 PSR
ND/

FONSI 2016

RTP 
No.

21093

SR -
238

LATIP 2011/12 Hayward

4 QA ALA 880 TBD TBD Industrial Parkway West I/C Hayward 41.0 TBD 2012 PSR
ND/

FONSI 2016

RTP 
No.

230053 
& 

SR -
238

LATIP 2011/12
Hayward/
ACCMA

5 QA ALA 680 TBD TBD

Construct HOV/HOT lane and 
auxiliary lanes on northbound I-
680 between Santa Clara County 
line and SR-84   Fremont  TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD

RTP 
No.

230099 TBD 2011/12 Caltrans

6 QA ALA 580 39.9 TBD

Construct Noise Barrier along I-
580 between 98th Ave. and 
Foothill Blvd.

 Between 98th Ave. and 
Foothill Blvd. TBD TBD TBD NBSSR TBD TBD

RTP 
No.

98208 STIP 2011/12

Caltrans/
ACCMA/
Oakland

7 QA ALA 580 39.8 39.9

Construct Noise Barrier along I-
580 between MacArthur Blvd. and 
Kingsland Place in Oakland

Between MacArthur Blvd. and 
Kingsland Place TBD TBD TBD NBSSR TBD TBD

RTP 
No.

98208 STIP 2011/12

Caltrans/
ACCMA/
Oakland

ACCMA PROJECT INITIATION DOCUMENT PROJECTED WORK PROGRAM  
FY  2011/12, 2012/13 & 2013/14                                                                    

Proposed FY 11/12 PID Work Plan

Office of 

Page 1 of 4

Page 21



PPC Item 3B - 10/11/10
Attachment B

N
o.

 o
f P

ro
je

ct

LE
A

D
 o

r Q
A

?

C
ou

nt
y

R
ou

te

B
eg

in
 P

os
tm

ile

En
d 

Po
st

m
ile

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Lo
ca

tio
n

Es
tim

at
ed

 C
ap

ita
l C

os
t 

($
M

)

Es
tim

at
ed

 S
up

po
rt

 C
os

t 
(P

A
ED

, P
S&

E,
 &

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 $
M

)

Es
tim

at
ed

 P
ID

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e 
(M

on
th

/Y
ea

r)

Ty
pe

 o
f P

ID

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

t 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

 Y
ea

r 
(C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

be
gi

n)

R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Pl
an

C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

So
ur

ce

PI
D

 In
iti

at
io

n 
D

at
e 

(M
on

th
/D

ay
/Y

ea
r)

Pr
oj

ec
t S

po
ns

or

ACCMA PROJECT INITIATION DOCUMENT PROJECTED WORK PROGRAM  
FY  2011/12, 2012/13 & 2013/14                                                                    

Office of 

8 QA ALA 80 3.5 4.0
Widen I-80 Eastbound Powell 
Street Off-ramp Emeryville 1.8 TBD FY 11/12 PEER PEAR TBD

RTP 
No.

230108 Local 2011/12 Emeryville

9 QA ALA 185 1.2 3.7
Streetscape improvement 
(Phase III)

Mission Blvd SR-238 O/C to 
Hayward City Limits TBD TBD FY 11/12 PSR TBD TBD N Local 2011/12

Alameda County 
Public Works 

Agency

10 QA ALA

880 
238
84,9
2  Var Var Improve mobility

Provide integrated corridor 
management (ICM) and traffic 
operations systems (TOS) 
elements to the South County 
area, primarily on I-880 south 
of SR-92.  TBD TBD FY 11/12 TBD TBD TBD

RTP 
No.

21002
SR-84
LATIP 2011/12 TBD

11 QA ALA 238 10.5 11.1
Operational Improvements & 
Safety

SR-238( Mission Bld 
Improvements  in the vicinity 
of the EWC Project) TBD TBD FY 11/12 TBD TBD TBD

RTP 
No.

21002
SR-84
LATIP 2011/12 TBD

12 QA ALA 880 17.6 18.3

Add I-880 NB & SB auxiliary lanes 
Paseo Grande St. I/C to Winton 
I/C

From West A St. I/C to Winton 
I/C in Hayward 32.5 TBD FY 11/12 PSR TBD TBD

RTP 
No.

230052
SR-238
LATIP 2011/12

Caltrans/
ACCMA

13 QA ALA 880 13.7 14.5

Add I-880 NB & SB auxiliary lanes 
Whipple Road to Industrial Pkwy 
West

From Whipple Road to 
Industrial Pkwy West, 
Hayward 19.5 TBD FY 11/12 PSR TBD TBD

RTP 
No.

230054
SR-238
LATIP 2011/12

Caltrans/
ACCMA

Proposed FY 11/12 PID Work Plan (continued)

Page 2 of 4

Page 22



PPC Item 3B - 10/11/10
Attachment B

N
o.

 o
f P

ro
je

ct

LE
A

D
 o

r Q
A

?

C
ou

nt
y

R
ou

te

B
eg

in
 P

os
tm

ile

En
d 

Po
st

m
ile

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Lo
ca

tio
n

Es
tim

at
ed

 C
ap

ita
l C

os
t 

($
M

)

Es
tim

at
ed

 S
up

po
rt

 C
os

t 
(P

A
ED

, P
S&

E,
 &

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 $
M

)

Es
tim

at
ed

 P
ID

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e 
(M

on
th

/Y
ea

r)

Ty
pe

 o
f P

ID

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

t 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

 Y
ea

r 
(C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

be
gi

n)

R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Pl
an

C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

So
ur

ce

PI
D

 In
iti

at
io

n 
D

at
e 

(M
on

th
/D

ay
/Y

ea
r)

Pr
oj

ec
t S

po
ns

or

ACCMA PROJECT INITIATION DOCUMENT PROJECTED WORK PROGRAM  
FY  2011/12, 2012/13 & 2013/14                                                                    

Office of 

1 QA ALA 84 17.3 17.3 New roundabout

Intersection Niles Cayon 
Rd/Paloma Way and 
Pleasanton-Sunol Rd 1.1 TBD TBD PSR

ND/
FONSI TBD N TBD 2012/13

Alameda County 
Public Works 

Agency

2 QA ALA 580 9.7 9.7 I/C modification Vasco Rd I/C in Livermore 55.0 TBD TBD PSR
ND/

FONSI TBD
RTP 
No. TBD 2012/13 City of Livermore

3 QA ALA 880 TBD TBD Winton I/C reconstruction Winton Ave. Hayward 25.0 TBD 2015 PSR
ND/

FONSI 2017 N

SR -
238

LATIP 2012/13 Hayward

4 QA ALA 880 TBD TBD I-880 / Whipple Road Interchange Union City 13.5 TBD 2015 PSR
ND/

FONSI 2017 N

SR -
238

LATIP 2012/13 Union City

5 QA ALA 880 TBD TBD

Extend NB HOV lanes from 
Hacienda to north of Washington 
and north of Washington to 
Hegenberger San Leandro & Ala County 155.0 TBD 2014 PSR

ND/
FONSI 2018

RTP 
No.

230088

SR -
238

LATIP 2012/13
Caltrans/
ACCMA

6 QA ALA 238 TBD TBD Widen connector to NB 880 San Leandro 31.0 TBD 2015 PSR
ND/

FONSI 2018

RTP 
No.

230088

SR -
238

LATIP 2012/13
Caltrans/
ACCMA

7 QA ALA 880 TBD TBD
Washington to Lewelling I/C 
reconstruction San Leandro 31.0 TBD 2015 PSR

ND/
FONSI 2018

RTP 
No.

230088

SR -
238

LATIP 2012/13
Caltrans/
ACCMA

Proposed FY 12/13 PID Work Plan

Page 3 of 4

Page 23



PPC Item 3B - 10/11/10
Attachment B

N
o.

 o
f P

ro
je

ct

LE
A

D
 o

r Q
A

?

C
ou

nt
y

R
ou

te

B
eg

in
 P

os
tm

ile

En
d 

Po
st

m
ile

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Lo
ca

tio
n

Es
tim

at
ed

 C
ap

ita
l C

os
t 

($
M

)

Es
tim

at
ed

 S
up

po
rt

 C
os

t 
(P

A
ED

, P
S&

E,
 &

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 $
M

)

Es
tim

at
ed

 P
ID

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e 
(M

on
th

/Y
ea

r)

Ty
pe

 o
f P

ID

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

t 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

 Y
ea

r 
(C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

be
gi

n)

R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Pl
an

C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

So
ur

ce

PI
D

 In
iti

at
io

n 
D

at
e 

(M
on

th
/D

ay
/Y

ea
r)

Pr
oj

ec
t S

po
ns

or

ACCMA PROJECT INITIATION DOCUMENT PROJECTED WORK PROGRAM  
FY  2011/12, 2012/13 & 2013/14                                                                    

Office of 

1 QA ALA 880 18.0 18.6 West A St. I/C reconstruction West A Street, Hayward 27.0 TBD 2014 PSR
ND/

FONSI 2018

RTP 
No.

230047

SR -
238

LATIP 2013/14
Caltrans/
ACCMA

2 QA ALA 680 TBD TBD
SB HOV/HOT lane from Alcosta 
Blvd. to SR-84

 I-680 between Alcosta and 
SR-84 TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD 2013/14 ACCMA

3 QA ALA 680 TBD TBD
NB HOV/HOT lane from SR-84 to 
Alcosta Blvd.

 I-680 between Alcosta and 
SR-84 TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD 2013/14 ACCMA

4 QA ALA 880 TBD TBD
I-880 auxiliary lanes, Dixon 
Landing to Alvarado-Niles

Fremont
Newark

Union City TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD 2013/14 Caltrans

5 LEAD ALA 580 TBD TBD

Construct Noise Barrier along I-
580 between 108th Ave and 
MacArthur Blvd in San Leandro / 
Oakland

Between 108th Ave and 
MacArthur Blvd TBD TBD 2013 NBSSR TBD TBD

RTP 
No.

98208 STIP 2013/14

Caltrans/
ACCMA/

San Leandro

Proposed FY 13/14 PID Work Plan

Page 4 of 4

Page 24



PPC Item 3B ‐ 10/11/10 
Attachment C 

FACT SHEET 
 

The purpose of this Fact Sheet is to obtain the necessary information that will assist 
the Department in determining the scope of oversight or lead work to be performed 
by the Department and in developing an estimation of necessary resources and 
schedule to complete the PID.  The more data provided, the better the Department 
can fulfill this goal.  Thank for your assistance. 
   
Project priority: 
 
Project EA:   
 
Project Location – Please include the following applicable information: 

• Route(s) 
• Postmiles 
• County 
• City 
• Name of streets at overcrossings, undercrossings, intersections, etc that are locations of 

improvements or at the limits of the improvements.  
 

Project Description – Please include the following applicable information: 
• Basic project description 
• Description of structures work 
• Number of highway lanes impacted 
• Description of any auxiliary lanes to be included in project 
• Description of any HOV lanes to be included in project 
• Description of highway traffic directions impacted 
• Description of any anticipated nonstandard design features 
• Description of ramp impacts 
• Describe extent of State right of way impacts 

      
Project Purpose and Need:    
 
Sponsoring Agency and Congestion Management Agency:  
 
Fund Sources and fund amounts identified: 
 
Project Capital Cost (estimated current year):   
 
Type of PID:   
 
Type of Environmental Document: 
 
Tentative Schedule: PID start date 

PID Approval date       
Begin PA&ED 
Complete PA&ED     
Begin PS&E 
Complete PS&E     
Begin Construction                

    
 
 

 1
Page 25



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 26



PPC Meeting 10/11/10 
                                            Agenda Item 3C 

 
 
 
 
 
      

Memorandum 
 

DATE: September 28, 2010 
 
TO: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
FROM: Jacki Taylor, Programming Liaison 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Programming of the FY 2010/11 Transportation Fund for Clean Air 

(TFCA) Remaining Program Balance  
 
Recommendations: 
It is recommended that the Alameda CTC Board approve the programming of a remaining balance in 
the FY 2010/11 TFCA program of $319,485. ACTAC is scheduled to consider this item on October 
5th. The programming recommendation will be distributed at the meeting.  
 
Summary: 
The Board is requested to approve the staff recommendation for the programming of the $319,485 
FY 2010/11 TFCA remaining program balance. The FY 2010/11 TFCA program was originally 
approved by the Alameda CTC on July 22, 2010. Since that time a project proposed to receive 
$319,485 was determined to be ineligible for TFCA funding and new projects were submitted for 
consideration.  To date, the required TFCA cost-effectiveness evaluation for these projects has not 
been completed, but the final staff recommendation will be distributed at the meeting.  Any funds 
that remain unprogrammed as of December 6, 2010 will be reclaimed by the Air District.   
 
Background: 
The FY 2010/11 TFCA program was approved by the Alameda CTC on July 22, 2010. Since that 
time Oakland’s Broadway Signal Interconnect project that was proposed to receive $319,485 
through the FY 2010/11 program has been determined to be ineligible for TFCA funding.  This 
amount needs to be programmed by December 6, 2010 or it will be reclaimed by the Air District. 
 
On August 18th a request was emailed to ACTAC for projects to be submitted for consideration for 
the available $319,485 balance. Sponsors were requested to submit projects by August 26th. A 
summary of the proposed projects was presented as an information item to the Committees and 
Board in September. At this time, the evaluation of the proposed projects for TFCA program 
eligibility and cost-effectiveness continues. A staff recommendation for programming the $319,485 
will be distributed to ACTAC at its October 5th meeting and is scheduled to be presented to the 
Alameda CTC Board for final approval in October 2010. 
 
Attachments:  
The programming recommendation will be distributed at the meeting.  

Page 27



       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 

Page 28



 PPC Meeting 10/11/10 
                              Agenda Item 3D.1   

 
 
 
 
 

 

          
Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: September 28, 2010 
 
TO: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
FROM: Jacki Taylor, Programming Liaison 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program Expenditure 

Deadline Extension Request: BART Electronic Bicycle Lockers,  
 TFCA Projects 07ALA06 and 08ALA02  
 
Recommendations: 
It is recommended that the Alameda CTC Board approve the request by BART for a one-year 
extension to the expenditure deadline for TFCA projects 07ALA06 and 08ALA02, Electronic Bicycle 
Lockers. An approval of this request would extend the expenditure deadline for these projects from 
December 22, 2010 to December 22, 2011. ACTAC is scheduled to consider this item on October 5th. 
  
Summary: 
BART is requesting that the expenditure deadline for TFCA projects 07ALA06 and 08ALA02 be 
extended from December 22, 2010 to December 22, 2011. Per the CMA’s agreements with the Air 
District for the 2007/08 and 2008/09 TFCA Programs, TFCA county program managers are allowed 
to approve up to two one-year extensions for each project.  A third extension request would require 
written approval from the Air District.  This is the first extension request for project 08ALA02 and 
the second request for project 07ALA06. The extension request letters for both projects are attached. 
 
Background: 
For 07ALA06, the CMA programmed $275,405 in TFCA funding to the BART– Electronic Bicycle 
Locker Project through the 2007/2008 TFCA Program. 07ALA06 is a multi-jurisdiction project to 
install approximately 116 shared use electronic bicycle lockers at various locations throughout the 
BART system within Alameda County. A one-year extension to the expenditure deadline was 
previously approved for 07ALA06 by the CMA Board in December 2009.  For 08ALA02, the CMA 
programmed $66,500 in TFCA funding through the 2008/09 TFCA Program for the installation of 20 
Electronic Bike Lockers at the Castro Valley BART Station.  
  
In the attached extension request letters, for both projects which are being delivered together, the 
project sponsor cites continued delays regarding the review by BART’s legal and procurement 
departments of the “Indefinite Quantities” contract for the procurement of the bike lockers.  The 
procurement contract is currently scheduled to be awarded in November 2010 and both projects are 
scheduled to be completed by October 2011.  

Page 29



Alameda County Transportation Commission PPC Item 3D.1 – 10/11/10 
  Page 2        
  
Per the CMA’s agreements with the Air District for the 2007/08 and 2008/09 TFCA Programs, TFCA 
program managers are allowed to approve up to two one-year extensions for each project.  A third 
extension request would require written approval from the Air District.  This is the first extension 
request for 08ALA02 and the second request for project 07ALA06, so the requests can be granted 
without approval or review by the Air District. The extension requests are being presented to the 
Alameda CTC Board, since Alameda CTC is now responsible for the Alameda County TFCA 
program.   
 
Fiscal Impacts: 
The resources associated with the project are funded through revenues received from the Air District 
for the TFCA Program. The proposed schedule revision to the program does not affect the Alameda 
CTC Budget. 
 
Attachments:  
Attachment A - BART Extension Request Letter for TFCA Project 07ALA06 
Attachment B - BART Extension Request Letter for TFCA Project 08ALA02 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



Attachment A

Page 31



Page 32



Attachment B

Page 33



Page 34



 PPC Meeting 10/11/10 
                                   Agenda Item 3D.2  

 
 
 
 
 

 

          
Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: September 27, 2010 
 
TO: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
FROM: Jacki Taylor, Programming Liaison 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program Expenditure 

Deadline Extension Request: Alameda CTC Webster St. Corridor Enhancements,  
 TFCA Project 08ALA01  
 
Recommendations: 
It is recommended that the Alameda CTC Board approve the staff request for a one-year extension to 
the expenditure deadline for TFCA project 08ALA01, Webster St. Corridor Enhancements. An 
approval of this request would extend the expenditure deadline for this project from December 22, 
2010 to December 22, 2011. ACTAC is scheduled to consider this item on October 5th. 
 
Summary: 
Alameda CTC staff is requesting that the expenditure deadline for TFCA project 08ALA01 be 
extended from December 22, 2010 to December 22, 2011. Per the ACCMA’s agreement with the Air 
District for the 2008/09 TFCA Program, TFCA county program managers are allowed to approve up 
to two one-year extensions per project.  A third extension request would require written approval 
from the Air District.  This is the first extension request for project 08ALA01. The extension request 
letter is attached. 
 
Background: 
For 08ALA01, the CMA programmed $420,000 in TFCA funding to the Webster St. Corridor 
Enhancements project through the 2008/09 TFCA Program. The project is implementing transit signal 
prioritization (TSP) along the Webster Corridor and includes the installation of items such as 
preemption system equipment, cabinet and controller upgrades, pedestrian push buttons, vehicle 
detection, communications system and the integration into the SMART Corridors program.  
 
In the attached extension request letter, the project sponsor cites the coordination of project delivery 
with TFCA project 09ALA01 as the reason for the schedule delay. Currently, both projects are 
scheduled to be delivered together, with construction scheduled to start in March 2011 and be 
completed during July 2011.  
 
Per the CMA’s agreement with the Air District for the 2008/09 TFCA Program, TFCA program 
managers are allowed to approve up to two one-year extensions per project.  A third extension request 

Page 35



Alameda County Transportation Commission PPC Item 3D.2 – 10/11/10 
  Page 2        
would require written approval from the Air District.  This is the first extension request for project 
08ALA01, so the request can be granted without approval or review by the Air District. The extension 
request is being presented to the Alameda CTC Board, since Alameda CTC is now responsible for the 
Alameda County TFCA program.   
 
Fiscal Impacts: 
The resources associated with the project are funded through revenues received from the Air District 
for the TFCA Program. The proposed schedule revision to the program does not affect the Alameda 
CTC Budget. 
 
Attachments:  
Attachment A – Alameda CTC Extension Request Letter for TFCA Project 08ALA01 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 36



Attachment A

Page 37



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 38



 PPC Meeting 10/11/10 
                                   Agenda Item 3D.3   

 
 
 
 
 

 

          
Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: September 27, 2010 
 
TO: Programs and Projects 

 
FROM: Jacki Taylor, Programming Liaison 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program Expenditure 

Deadline Extension Request for City of Berkeley - 9th Street Bicycle Boulevard,  
 TFCA Project 08ALA03 
 
Recommendations: 
It is recommended the Alameda CTC Board approve the request by the City of Berkeley for a one-
year extension to the expenditure deadline for TFCA Project 08ALA03, Berkeley 9th Street Bicycle 
Boulevard. An approval of this request would extend the expenditure deadline for this project from 
December 22, 2010 to December 22, 2011. ACTAC is scheduled to consider this item on October 5th. 
 
Summary: 
The City of Berkeley is requesting that the expenditure deadline for TFCA project 08ALA01 be 
extended from December 22, 2010 to December 22, 2011. Per the ACCMA’s agreement with the Air 
District for the 2008/09 TFCA Program, TFCA county program managers are allowed to approve up 
to two one-year extensions per project.  A third extension request would require written approval 
from the Air District.  This is the first extension request for project 08ALA03. The extension request 
letter is attached. 
 
Background: 
For 08ALA03, the CMA programmed $247,316 in TFCA funding to the 9th Street Bicycle Boulevard 
project through the 2008/09 TFCA Program. The project is to extend an existing 9th Street Bicycle 
Boulevard project by 0.22 miles which will close a gap in an 8.22-mile segment of the County-wide 
Bicycle Plan. The project will include the installation of signage, striping, and the removal of existing 
railroad tracks along the segment. 
 
In the attached extension request letter, the project sponsor cites the unexpected cost increases during 
the design phase as the reason for the schedule delay. The additional funding has been indentified and 
the project design is almost complete. Construction is anticipated to start in March 2011 and be 
completed by June 2011.  
 
Per the CMA’s agreement with the Air District for the 2008/09 TFCA Program, TFCA program 
managers are allowed to approve up to two one-year extensions per project.  A third extension request 

Page 39



Alameda County Transportation Commission PPC Item 3D.3 – 10/11/10 
  Page 2        
would require written approval from the Air District.  This is the first extension request for project 
08ALA03, so the request can be granted without approval or review by the Air District. The extension 
request is being presented to the Alameda CTC Board, since the Alameda CTC is now responsible for 
the Alameda county TFCA Program.  
 
Fiscal Impacts: 
The resources associated with the project are funded through revenues received from the Air District 
for the TFCA Program. The proposed schedule revision to the program does not affect the Alameda 
CTC Budget. 
 
Attachments:  
Attachment A – City of Berkeley Extension Request Letter for TFCA Project 08ALA03 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 40



Attachment A

Page 41



Page 42



PPC Meeting 10/11/10 
                                             Agenda 3E.1 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: September 28, 2010 

TO:  Programs and Projects Committee 

FROM:   Matt Todd, Manager of Programming   

SUBJECT: Approval of the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) At Risk Report  

Recommendations: 
It is recommended that the Alameda CTC Board approve of the attached STIP At Risk Report, dated 
September 30, 2010. ACTAC is scheduled to consider this item on October 5th. 

Summary: 
The Report includes a total of 35 STIP projects being monitored for compliance with the STIP “Timely 
Use of Funds” provisions. Red zone projects are considered at a relatively high risk of non-compliance 
with the provisions. Yellow zone projects are considered at moderate risk, and Green zone at low risk.    

Information: 
The report is based on the information made available to the CMA’s project monitoring team. This 
information stems from the project sponsors as well as other funding agencies such as Caltrans, MTC 
and the CTC. 

The report segregates projects into Red, Yellow, and Green zones. The criteria for determining the 
project zones are listed near the end of the report.  The durations included in the criteria are intended to 
provide adequate time for project sponsors to perform the required activities to meet the deadline(s).  
The risk zone associated with each risk factor is indicated in the tables following the report.  Projects 
with multiple risk factors are listed in the zone of higher risk. 

The CMA requests copies of certain documents related to the required activities to verify that the 
deadlines have been met.  Typically, the documentation requested are copies of documents submitted by 
the sponsor to other agencies involved with transportation funding such as Caltrans, MTC, and the CTC.  
The one exception is the documentation requested for the “Complete Expenditures” deadline which does 
not have a corresponding requirement from the other agencies.  Sponsors must provide documentation 
supported by their accounting department as proof that the Complete Expenditures deadline has been 
met.  

Attachments:  
Attachment A - STIP At Risk Report 

Page 43



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 44



PPC Agenda Item 3E.1 10/11/10 Attachment A

STIP At Risk Report Status Date: September 30, 2010
2010 STIP-Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Red Zone Projects
Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title 

Source Prog’d Amount
($x 1,000)

Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 
Req’d By

Zone Notes Prev
Zone

1 2009A AC Transit Maintenance Facilities Upgrade
RIP $3,705 Con 06/07 Complete Expend 2/2/11 R $3,705K Alloc'd 9/7/06

12-Mo Ext App'd Jan 10
G

2 1014 BART BART Transbay Tube Seismic Retrofit
RIP $38,000 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 3/5/11 R $38M Alloc'd 9/5/07 G

3 2009K LAVTA Satellite Bus Operating Facility (Phases 1 & 2)
RIP $1,500 Con 06/07 Accept Contract 9/10/10 R Contract Awd 9/10/07 Y
RIP $4,000 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 G

Yellow Zone Projects
Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title 

Source Prog’d Amount
($x 1,000)

Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 
Req’d By

Zone Notes Prev
Zone

4 0139F ACCMA Rt 580, Landscaping, San Leandro Estudillo ave - 141st
RIP-TE $350 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 Y Added into 2010 STIP NA

5 2179 ACCMA Planning, Programming and Monitoring 1

RIP $1,409 Con 08/09 Complete Expend 6/30/11 Y $1,409 Alloc'd 7/24/08 G
RIP $1,209 Con 09/10 Complete Expend 6/30/12 G $1,209 Alloc'd 7/9/09

RIP $1,948 Con 10/11 Complete Expend 6/30/13 G Contingent Allocation

RIP $1,947 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 G
RIP $1,993 Con 12/13 Allocate Funds 6/30/13 G

6 0016U ACTIA I-580 Castro Valley I/C Improvements
RIP $7,315 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 6/26/11 Y $7.315M Alloc'd 3/12/08 G

7 2009L Alameda Co. Vasco Road Safety Improvements
RIP $4,600 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 7/29/11 Y $4.6M Alloc'd 2/14/08

Contract Awd 7/29/08
G

8 2100F Alameda Co. Grove Wy sidewalk improvements, Meekland-Haviland
RIP-TE $1,150 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 Y Added into 2010 STIP NA

9 2008B BART MacArthur BART renovate & enhance entry plaza
RIP-TE $954 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 Y Added into 2010 STIP NA

10 2103 BART Oakland Airport Connector
RIP $20,000 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 Y App'd into STIP 9/23/10 NA

11 2103A BART Coliseum BART pedestrian improvements
RIP-TE $885 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 Y Added into 2010 STIP NA

Page 1 of 4

ACCMA Project Monitoring

Page 45



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: September 30, 2010
2010 STIP-Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Yellow Zone Projects (cont.)
Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title 

Source Prog’d Amount
($x 1,000)

Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 
Req’d By

Zone Notes Prev
Zone

12 2100G Berkeley Berkeley Bay Trail Project, Seg 1
RIP-TE $1,928 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 Y Added into 2010 STIP NA

13 2100H Dublin Alamo Canal Regional Trail, Rt 580 undercrossing
RIP-TE $1,021 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 Y Added into 2010 STIP NA

14 2110 Union City Union City Intermodal Station
RIP $4,600 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 5/13/11 Y $4.6M Alloc'd 9/5/07 Y
RIP $720 Con 05/06 Accept Contract 5/13/11 Y $720K Alloc'd 11/9/06

RIP-TE $5,307 Con 05/06 Accept Contract 5/13/11 Y $5,307K Alloc'd 11/9/06

RIP-TE $2,000 Con 06/07 Accept Contract 5/13/11 Y $2,000K Alloc'd 11/9/06

RIP $9,787 Con 06/07 Accept Contract 5/13/11 Y $9,787K Alloc'd 11/9/06
6-Mo Ext App'd 9/23/10

RIP $715 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 G
15 2110A Union City Union City Intermodal Stn, Ped Enhanc PH 2 & 2A

RIP-TE $3,000 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 Y Added into 2010 STIP NA

Green Zone Projects
Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title 

Source Prog’d Amount
($x 1,000)

Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 
Req’d By

Zone Notes Prev
Zone

16 2009B AC Transit SATCOM Expansion
RIP $1,000 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note 2 G $1,000K Alloc'd 9/7/06 G

17 2009C AC Transit Berkeley/Oakland/San Leandro Corridor MIS
RIP $2,700 Env 06/07 Final Invoice/Report NA $2,700K Alloc'd 4/26/07 R

18 2009D AC Transit Bus Component Rehabilitation
RIP $4,500 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note 2 G $4.5M Alloc'd 7/20/06 G

19 2009I AC Transit New Bus Component Rehabilitation Project
RIP $7,738 Con 07/08 Accept Contract Note 2 G $7,738 Alloc'd 5/29/08 G

20 2009Q AC Transit Bus Purchase
RIP $14,000 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note 2 G $14M Alloc'd 10/12/06 G

21 2009X AC Transit Zero Emission Bus Project 
RIP $7,810 Con 07/08 Accept Contract Note 2 G $7.81M Alloc'd 9/20/07 G

22 0016O ACCMA I-680 SB HOT Lane Accommodation
RIP $8,000 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 6/26/12 G $8M Alloc'd 6/26/08

42 months for Accept
App'd by CTC

G

23 0044C ACCMA I-880 Reconstruction, 29th to 23rd
RIP $2,000 PSE 10/11 Complete Expend 6/30/13 G Contingent Allocation R

Page 2 of 4

ACCMA Project Monitoring

Page 46



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: September 30, 2010
2010 STIP-Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title 

Source Prog’d Amount
($x 1,000)

Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 
Req’d By

Zone Notes Prev
Zone

24 0062E ACCMA I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility
RIP $954 Env 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $954 Alloc'd 9/5/07

Contra Costa RIP
Expenditures Comp

G

25 2100K ACCMA I-880 Landscape/Hardscape Improvements in San Leandro
RIP-TE $400 PSE 09/10 Complete Expend 6/30/12 G $400K Alloc'd 6/30/10 R

26 0081D ACTA Rte 84 Expressway - Fremont and Union City
RIP $9,300 Con 14/15 Allocate Funds 6/30/15 G G

27 2009N Alameda Tinker Avenue Extension
RIP $4,000 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 3/17/12 G $4M Alloc'd 9/25/08

Contract Awd 3/17/09
G

28 2009P BART Ala. Co. BART Station Renovation
RIP $3,000 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 10/30/12 G $3M Alloc'd 12/11/08

4-Mo Ext App'd June 09
G

RIP $248 PSE 07/08 $248 Alloc'd 9/5/07
Expend. Complete

29 2009Y BART Ashby BART Station Concourse/Elevator Imps
RIP-TE $1,200 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 1/22/12 G $1,200 Alloc'd 6/26/08 G

30 2009W Berkeley Ashby BART Station Intermodal Imps
RIP $4,614 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 12/26/11 G $4,614 Alloc'd 6/26/08 G
RIP $1,500 Con 09/10 Accept Contract 12/26/11 G AB 3090 app'd 8/28/08

$1.5M Alloc'd 9/10/09
31 2014U GGBHTD SF Golden Gate Bridge Barrier

RIP $12,000 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 G G

32 2100 MTC Planning, Programming and Monitoring 1

RIP $113 Con 09/10 Complete Expend 6/30/12 G $113 Alloc'd 7/9/09

RIP $113 Con 10/11 Complete Expend 6/30/11 G Contingent Allocation

RIP $114 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 G
RIP $114 Con 12/13 Allocate Funds 6/30/13 G
RIP $118 Con 13/14 Allocate Funds 6/30/14 G
RIP $122 Con 14/15 Allocate Funds 6/30/15 G

33 1022 Oakland Rte. 880 Access at 42nd Ave./High St., APD
RIP $5,990 R/W 07/08 Complete Expend 2/29/12 G $5.990M Alloc'd 12/13/07

20-Mo Ext App'd May
R

34 2100C1 Oakland MacArthur Transit Hub Improvement, 40th St
RIP-TE $193 Con 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA Alloc App'd 7/26/07 R

35 2100E Oakland 7th St. / West Oakland TOD
ARRA-TE $1,300 Con 09/10 Accept Contract 9/30/12 G $1,300 Obligated 8/5/09

Contract Awd 2009
G

 Notes:    
1 PPM funds programmed in the Con phase are not subject to the typical construction phase requirements.  Once PPM funds 

are allocated, the next deadline is "Complete Expenditures."
2 Transit projects receiving State-only funds are subject to project specific requirements in agreements with Caltrans.
3 Deadline for ARRA funding may be different than STIP Timely Use of Funds requirement.  ARRA deadlines shown.

Page 3 of 4

ACCMA Project Monitoring

Page 47



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: September 30, 2010
2010 STIP-Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

2010 STIP -Timely Use of Funds Provisions
The At Risk Report monitors the STIP Timely Use of Funds Provisions included in the current STIP Guidelines as adopted by 
the CTC. The current Timely Use of Funds Provisions are as follows:

Required Activity Description
Allocation For all phases, by the end (June 30th) of the fiscal year programmed in the STIP.

Construction Contract Award 1 Within six (6) months of allocation.

Accept Contract Within 36 months of contract award.

Complete Expenditures For Env, PSE, &  R/W funds, costs must be expended by the end of the second FY 
following the FY in which the funds were allocated.

Final Invoice 
(Final Report of Expenditures)

For Env, PSE, &  R/W funds, within 180 days (6 months) after the FY in which the 
expenditure occurred.
For Con funds, within 180 Days (6 months) of contract acceptance. 

Zone Criteria 
The At Risk Report utilizes the deadlines associated with each required activity of the STIP Timely use of Funds Provisions to 
assign a zone of risk. The following zone criteria was developed for each of these risk zones (Red, Yellow,  & Green). For the 
Final Invoice, this activity is tracked but no zone of risk is assigned.

Required Activity
Criteria Timeframes for Required Activities

Red Zone Yellow Zone Green Zone
 Allocation -Env Phase within four months within four (4) to eight (8) 

months
All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

Allocation -PS&E Phase within six months within six (6) to ten (10) 
months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

Allocation -Right of Way Phase within eight months within eight (8) to twelve 
(12) months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

Allocation -Construction Phase within eight months within eight (8) to twelve 
(12) months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

Construction Contract Award within six months NA All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

Accept Contract within six months within six (6) to twelve 
(12) months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

Complete Expenditures within eight months within eight (8) to twelve 
(12) months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

Final Invoice 
(Final Report of Expenditures)

NA NA NA

Other Zone Criteria

Yellow Zone STIP /TIP Amendment  pending

Red Zone Extension Request pending

Notes:

Page 4 of 4
ACCMA Project Monitoring

Page 48



PPC Meeting 10/11/10 
                                                                                                   Agenda Item 3E.2 

 
 
 
 
           
 
 

Memorandum 
 
DATE: September 28, 2010 

TO:  Programs and Projects Committee 

FROM:   Matt Todd, Manager of Programming   

SUBJECT: Approval of the Federal STP/CMAQ Program At Risk Report  

Recommendations: 
It is recommended that the Alameda CTC Board approve the attached Federal STP/CMAQ Program At 
Risk Report, dated September 30, 2010.  ACTAC is scheduled to consider this item on October 5th. 

Summary: 
The report includes 55 locally sponsored federally funded projects segregated by “zone.”  Red zone 
projects are considered at a relatively high risk of non-compliance with the provisions of MTC’s 
Resolution 3606, the Regional STP/CMAQ Project Delivery Policy.  Yellow zone projects are considered 
at moderate risk, and Green zone at low risk.   
 
Information: 
The report is based on the information made available to the CMA’s project monitoring team. This 
information stems from the project sponsors as well as other funding agencies such as MTC and Caltrans 
Local Assistance. 

The report is intended to identify activities required to comply with the requirements set forth in MTC’s 
Resolution 3606, the Regional STP/CMAQ Project Delivery Policy–Revised (as of July 23, 2008).  Per 
Resolution 3606, projects programmed with funding in federal FY 2010/11, the deadline to submit the 
request for authorization is February 1, 2011 and the obligation deadline is April 30, 2011. 

The report segregates projects into Red, Yellow, and Green zones. The criteria for determining the project 
zones are listed in Appendix A of the report.  The durations included in the criteria are intended to provide 
adequate time for project sponsors to perform the required activities to meet the deadline(s).  A project may 
have multiple risk factors that indicate multiple zones.  The risk zone associated with each risk factor is 
indicated in the tables.  Projects with multiple risk factors are listed in the zone of higher risk.  Appendix B 
provides details related to the deadlines associated with each of the Required Activities used to determine 
which zone of risk a project is assigned to.  Appendix C provides the date of the last invoice for projects 
with obligated funds.  The deadline for submitting the environmental package one year in advance of the 
obligation deadline for right of way or construction capital funding is tracked and reported, but is not 
affiliated with any zone of risk. 

Attachments:  
Attachment A - Federal STP/CMAQ Program At Risk Report 

Page 49



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 62



PPC Meeting 10/11/10 
                                      Agenda Item 3E.3 

 
 
 
 
 
      

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: September 28, 2010  
 
TO: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
FROM:   Matt Todd, Manager of Programming 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of the CMA Exchange Program Quarterly Status Report  

Recommendations: 
It is recommended that the Alameda CTC Board approve the CMA Exchange Program Quarterly 
Status Report, dated September 30, 2010. ACTAC is scheduled to consider this item on October 5th. 

Information: 
The CMA Exchange Program provides funding for the projects programmed in the CMA 
Transportation Improvement Program (CMATIP), a local fund source administered by the Alameda 
CTC. The report contains a listing of all of the projects in the CMA Exchange Program, along with 
the current status of each exchange. No additional exchange revenue has been received since the 
April 2010 report.  
 
Attachments:  
Attachment A – CMA Exchange Program Quarterly Status Report 
 

Page 63



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 64



CMA Exchange Projects - Quarterly Status Report 
Status Date: September 30, 2010

Index

CMA 
Exchange 

Project 
Number

Sponsor Project
Exchange 

Fund 
Source

Exchange 
Amount

Amount Rec'd 
(as of 9/20/10)

Amount 
Remaining

(to be rec'd)

Estimated 
Payback Date 
(full amount)

Agreement 
Status 1

Notes

1 Ex 1 AC Transit   Bus Rehabilitation STIP-RIP 20,182,514$     20,182,514$     -$                      Done E

2 EX 2 AC Transit   Bus Component Rehab STP 4,000,000$       4,000,000$       -$                      Done E

3 Ex 3 AC Transit   Bus Component Rehab STIP-RIP 4,500,000$       4,500,000$       -$                      Done E

4 Ex 15 AC Transit  Bus Rehabilitation STIP-RIP 6,378,000$       4,728,844$       1,649,156$       12/31/10 E

5 Ex 18 Ala. County  Vasco Rd. Safety Improvements STP 5,727,700$       5,727,700$       12/31/10 D

STP 3,000,000$       3,000,000$       6/30/11 D

6 Ex 19 Ala. County   ARRA LSR Project ARRA 1,503,850$       1,503,850$       12/31/10 D

7 Ex 16 ACTIA  I-580 Castro Valley I/C Imps STP 1,000,000$       1,000,000$       12/31/10 D

8 Ex 17 ACTIA  I-580 Castro Valley I/C Imps STIP-RIP 1,300,000$       1,300,000$       12/31/10 D

9 Ex 4 BART   Seismic Retrofit STIP-RIP 8,100,000$       8,100,000$       -$                      Done E

10 Ex 5 Berkeley   Street Resurfacing STP 259,560$          259,560$          -$                      Done E

11 Ex 6 Dublin   Tassajara Interchange STIP-RIP 4,230,000$       4,230,000$       -$                      Done E

12 Ex 7 Fremont   Street Rehabilitation STIP-RIP 2,196,900$       2,196,900$       -$                      Done E

13 Ex 8 Fremont   Street Resurfacing STP 858,000$          858,000$          -$                      Done E

14 Ex 14 Fremont  Street Overlay -13 Segments STP 1,126,206$       1,126,206$       -$                      Done E

15 Ex 20 Fremont   ARRA LSR Project ARRA 1,802,150$       1,802,150$       -$                      Done E

16 Ex 9 Livermore   Isabel Interchange STIP-RIP 3,600,000$       3,600,000$       -$                      Done E

17 Ex 10 MTC   East Dublin County BART STP 750,000$          750,000$          -$                      Done E

18 Ex 11 Union City   UC Intermodal Station STIP-RIP 9,314,000$       1,813,153$       7,500,847$       12/31/10 E

79,828,880$     58,147,327$     21,681,553$     
Notes: 

1 

A
ttachm

ent A

Totals:

 E = Agreement Executed
 A = Agreement Amendment in Process
 D = Agreement Draft Form
 N = Agreement Not Initiated

Page 65



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 66



 PPC Meeting 10/11/10 
                                     Agenda Item 3E.4 

 
 
 
 
          

 

Memorandum 
 
 

DATE: September 28, 2010 
 
TO: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
FROM: Jacki Taylor, Programming Liaison  

 
SUBJECT: Approval of the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program At Risk 

Report 
 
Recommendations: 
It is recommended that the Alameda CTC Board approve the TFCA At Risk Report, dated September 
30, 2010. ACTAC is scheduled to consider this item on October 5th. 
 
Summary: 
The report includes all of the currently active projects programmed with Alameda County TFCA 
Program Manager funds. The report segregates a total of 30 projects into Red, Yellow, and Green 
zones. The ten “Red Zone” projects have required activities due within the next four months. The 
eleven “Yellow Zone” projects have required activities due within the next five to seven months. The 
remaining nine projects are listed under the report’s “Green Zone” and have required activities that 
are not due for eight months or more.  
 
Discussion: 
The following three projects have been completed and will be archived from the report: 1) 08ALA06 
- Pleasanton Trip Reduction Program (FY 08/09); 2) 07ALA01 - ACCMA’s Alameda Signal Timing 
on Constitution Way and Lincoln Ave; and 3) 08ALA09 - ACE Shuttle Service- Route 53 (FY 08/09-
09/10). 
 
The projects approved for the FY 2010/11 program by the Alameda CTC Board at its July 22, 2010 
Board meeting have been included under the report’s Yellow Zone. The funding agreements for the 
FY 2010/11 projects will be distributed to sponsors in late September or early October and a fully-
executed agreement will be due within three (3) months of receipt.  
 
Attachments:  
Attachment A – TFCA Program Manager Fund At Risk Report 

Page 67



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 68



PPC Item 3E.4 10/11/10

TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  September 30, 2010

Attachment A

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances

Required
Activity

Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 
(Date or Y/N) Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/1/08 4/21/08
150,000.00$         Project Start 10/1/2007 Apr-08

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11
-$                     FMR Mar-11

Expend Deadline Met? 12/26/10
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/1/08 3/8/08

275,405.00$         Project Start 2/1/08 Feb-08
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11

-$                     FMR Mar-11
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 12/16/08
420,000.00$         Project Start Jan-09 Jun-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11
-$                     FMR Dec-10

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/31/09 2/12/09

66,500.00$           Project Start Jan-09 Jan-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11

-$                     FMR Dec-10
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 1/14/09
247,316.00$         Project Start Jan-09 Jan-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11
-$                     FMR Dec-10

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 11/19/08

125,000.00$         Project Start Jan-09 Nov-08
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11 10/20/09

125,000.00$         FMR Oct-10
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10 Yes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed NA 8/22/08
174,493.00$         Project Start Apr-09 Jul-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11
-$                     FMR Jul-12

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 12/12/08

165,000.00$         Project Start Dec-08 Sep-08
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11 05/07/10

165,000.00$         FMR Oct-10
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10 Yes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 11/19/08
84,950.00$           Project Start Nov-08 Oct-08

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11
38,642.56$           FMR Oct-10

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 11/19/08

444,722.00$         Project Start Jul-09 Jul-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11

14,947.92$           FMR Mar-11
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/9/11
110,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement TBD
-$                     FMR TBD

Expend Deadline Met? TBD

10ALA01 Alameda 
County

Fairmont Campus to 
BART Shuttle 
(FY 10/11)

TFCA funding agreement to be 
distibuted to sponsor.

9th Street Bicycle 
Boulevard

08ALA04 Oakland

08ALA05 Oakland San Pablo 
Avenue TSP/Transit 
Improvement Project

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline  Dec '10
FMR Due Mar '11
Extension request received.

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Dec '10
FMR Due Dec '10
Extension request received.

TFCA expenditures complete.
FMR Due Oct '10

YELLOW ZONE (Milestone deadline within 5-7 Months) 

Class II Bicycle Lanes: 
Wente Street  

Expenditures not complete
(Extension approved 10/22/09)
FMR Due Mar '11

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Dec '10
FMR Due Dec '10
Extension request received.

Webster Street Corridor 
Enhancements Project

Castro Valley BART 
Station Bicycle Lockers

Berkeley

BART

Bay Trail Gap Closure, 
Fruitvale to Park Street 
Bridge

08ALA03

08ALA07 TFCA Expenditures complete
FMR Due Oct '10

San Leandro LINKS
(FY 08/09-09/10)

ACE Shuttle Service- 
Route 54
(FY 08/09-09/10)

LAVTA

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Dec '10
FMR Due Mar '11
2nd extension requested.

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Dec '10
FMR Due Jul '12 

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline  Dec '10
FMR Due Oct '10

07ALA03

08ALA10

08ALA02

ACCMA08ALA01

San Leandro

RED ZONE (Milestone deadline within 4 months)

08ALA11 LAVTA Route 10 BRT TSP and 
Queue Jumper 
Improvements

07ALA06 BART

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline  Dec '10
FMR Due Dec '10
Extension request received.

ACCMA

Multi-Jurisdiction Bike 
Locker Project

County of 
Alameda

Page 69



PPC Item 3E.4 10/11/10

TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  September 30, 2010

Attachment A

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances

Required
Activity

Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 
(Date or Y/N) Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/9/11
100,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement TBD
-$                     FMR TBD

Expend Deadline Met? TBD
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/9/11

210,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement TBD

-$                     FMR TBD
Expend Deadline Met? TBD

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/9/11
528,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement TBD
-$                     FMR TBD

Expend Deadline Met? TBD
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/9/11

90,000.00$           Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement TBD

-$                     FMR TBD
Expend Deadline Met? TBD

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/9/11
52,000.00$           Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement TBD
-$                     FMR TBD

Expend Deadline Met? TBD
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/9/11

165,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement TBD

-$                     FMR TBD
Expend Deadline Met? TBD

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/9/11
96,860.00$           Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement TBD
-$                     FMR TBD

Expend Deadline Met? TBD
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/9/11

60,380.00$           Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement TBD

-$                     FMR TBD
Expend Deadline Met? TBD

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/9/11
70,677.00$           Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement TBD
-$                     FMR TBD

Expend Deadline Met? TBD
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/9/11

72,299.00$           Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement TBD

-$                     FMR TBD
Expend Deadline Met? TBD

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 07/07/09
400,000.00$         Project Start Oct-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 01/13/13
-$                     FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12

10ALA02

Hayward TFCA funding agreement to be 
distibuted to sponsor.

10ALA03 Fremont Signal Retiming: Paseo 
Padre parkway and Auto 
Mall Parkway

TFCA funding agreement to be 
distibuted to sponsor.

10ALA06 Oakland Webster/Franklin 
Bikeway Project

TFCA funding agreement to be 
distibuted to sponsor.

10ALA07 Pleasanton Pleasanton Trip 
Reduction Program
(FY 10/11)

TFCA funding agreement to be 
distibuted to sponsor.

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

AC Transit10ALA08

TFCA funding agreement to be 
distibuted to sponsor.

TFCA funding agreement to be 
distibuted to sponsor.

Traffic Signal Controller 
Upgrade and 
Synchronization

ACCMA I-80 Corridor Arterial 
Management

TFCA funding agreement to be 
distibuted to sponsor.

YELLOW ZONE (Milestone deadline within 5-7 Months), continued

10ALA11 LAVTA ACE Shuttle Service - 
Route 53
(FYs 10/11 & 11/12)

BART to Downtown 
Pleasanton - Route 8 
(FY 10/11)

TravelChoice-
New Residents (TCNR)

TFCA funding agreement to be 
distibuted to sponsor.

10ALA09 LAVTA

10ALA04

10ALA12 LAVTA

GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months)
ACCMA09ALA01

ACE/BART Shuttle 
Service - Route 54 
(FYs 10/11 & 11/12)

TFCA funding agreement to be 
distibuted to sponsor.

Webster St SMART 
Corridors

10ALA10 LAVTA BART/Hacienda 
Business Park Shuttle - 
Route 9 
(FY 10/11)

TFCA funding agreement to be 
distibuted to sponsor.

Page 70



PPC Item 3E.4 10/11/10

TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  September 30, 2010

Attachment A

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances

Required
Activity

Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 
(Date or Y/N) Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 1/5/10
170,000.00$         Project Start Mar-10

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 01/13/13
-$                     FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 1/5/10

46,887.00$           Project Start Mar-10
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 01/13/13

-$                     FMR Mar-12
Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 12/03/09
232,000.00$         Project Start Jan-10 Nov-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 01/13/13
155,075.95$         FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 12/03/09

47,000.00$           Project Start Dec-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 01/13/13

-$                     FMR Mar-11
Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 12/03/09
350,000.00$         Project Start Sep-09 Nov '09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 01/13/13
-$                     FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 07/07/09

280,000.00$         Project Start Nov-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 01/13/13

-$                     FMR Mar-12
Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 11/16/09
86,133.00$           Project Start Nov-09 Nov-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 01/13/13
68,960.72$           FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 07/07/09

96,000.00$           Project Start Mar-10 Mar-10
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 01/13/13

-$                     FMR Mar-12
Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/1/2008 2/4/08
99,985.18$           Project Start Oct-09 Sep-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/10 09/07/10
99,985.18$           FMR Dec-09 Jan '10

Expend Deadline Met? 12/26/09 Yes
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 12/05/08

77,000.00$           Project Start Jan-09 Aug-08
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11 07/20/10

77,000.00$           FMR Mar-10 Feb-10
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10 Yes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 11/19/08
59,864.00$           Project Start Nov-08 Oct-08

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11 07/20/10
59,864.00$           FMR Oct-10 9/18/10

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10 Yes
Report Milestone Notes

Agmt Executed = Date TFCA Agreement executed 
Project Start = Date of project initiation

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

07ALA01 Signal Timing: 
Constitution Way/ 
Lincoln Ave

ACCMA

09ALA06

ACCMA Guaranteed Ride Home 
Program 
(FYs 09/10 & 10/11)

09ALA07

Pleasanton

Completed Projects (will be removed from the monitoring report)

09ALA02

09ALA08

Fremont

09ALA04

AC Transit Easy Pass Transit 
Incentive Program

Citywide Bicycle Parking 
Program

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

South Fremont Arterial 
Management

Berkeley

Alameda 
County

09ALA05

Fairmont Campus to 
BART Shuttle 
(FY 09/10)

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

08ALA06

GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months), continued

Pleasanton

TFCA Expenditures complete.
Final Invoice paid.
FMR received.
$14.82 relinquished.

Pleasanton Trip 
Reduction Program
(FY 08/09)

TFCA Expenditures complete.
FMR received.
Final Invoice paid.

09ALA09 LAVTA Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

09ALA10 ACCMA Bike to Work Day 
Marketing and Survey 

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

Route 9 Operating 
Assistance
(FY 09/10)

Trip Reduction Program 
 (FY 09/10)

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Est. Mar '11

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

08ALA09 LAVTA ACE Shuttle Service- 
Route 53
(FY 08/09-09/10)

TFCA Expenditures complete
FMR received.
Final Invoice paid.

Page 71



PPC Item 3E.4 10/11/10

TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  September 30, 2010

Attachment A

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances

Required
Activity

Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 
(Date or Y/N) Notes

FMR = Date Final Monitoring Report received by CMA
Exp. Deadline Met? = Expenditures completed before deadline (Yes/No)

Page 72



 PPC Meeting 10/11/10 
       Agenda Item 3E.5  

 
 
 
 
 

 

          
Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: September 28, 2010 
 
TO: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
FROM: Diane Stark, Senior Transportation Planner 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Transit Oriented Development Quarterly Progress Report: 
 Transportation and Land Use Program 
 
 
Recommendations: 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the attached Transit Oriented Development (TOD) 
Quarterly Progress and Fund Monitoring Reports.  The reports provide project and funding status of 
the following Transit Oriented Development projects identified in the Countywide Transportation 
Plan (CTP):  MacArthur, W. Oakland, Oakland Coliseum, Ashby/Ed Roberts Campus, San Leandro, 
Union City, Warm Springs, South Hayward and Fruitvale Phase II.  ACTAC is scheduled to review 
this item at their meeting on October 5, 2010. 
 
Summary and Background: 
The attached quarterly report provides a status of the delivery of nine of the TOD projects in the 
Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP).  In addition to an update of the progress of each project, it 
also provides a Fund Monitoring Report for eight active projects in the CWTP.  This report tracks this 
quarter’s status and upcoming requirements for programmed TOD funds, i.e., those included in an 
official document showing a commitment of funding approved or adopted by the governing board 
responsible for the administration of the funds.  The report is based on information provided by the 
sponsors and funding agencies such as the CMA, MTC, Caltrans and the CTC. 
 
Staff has been submitting quarterly TOD reports to the ACCMA Board since 2005 to provide updates 
on funding, plans and development of the TOD sites in the 2004 CWTP, and an additional two active 
TODs (South Hayward and Fruitvale Phase II), as requested by Hayward and Oakland.  Together, the 
TOD projects being monitored are at the following BART stations:  MacArthur, W. Oakland, 
Oakland Coliseum, Ashby/Ed Roberts Campus, San Leandro, Union City, Warm Springs, South 
Hayward and Fruitvale Phase II.   With the adoption of the 2008 Countywide Transportation Plan, the 
TODs were replaced by 35 Priority Development Areas (PDAs), which are a more comprehensive 
way of defining TODs.  The Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) has approved of 
Alameda County’s PDAs as areas within existing developed communities, near existing or planned 
fixed transit (i.e., rail or ferry) or comparable bus service, which have plans to add more housing.  
Monitoring the status of Alameda County’s PDAs is a way to track how Alameda County is 

Page 73



 October 11, 2010 
Page 2  

supporting connections between land use and transportation, with the goals of reducing traffic 
congestion, vehicle miles traveled and reducing greenhouse gas and other air emissions. 
 
At its meeting on September 23, 2010, the Commission directed staff to monitor the status of up to 35 
active PDAs in the Countywide Transportation Plan, for which jurisdictions are interested in 
providing updates, as well as the 11 PDAs for which the ACCMA Board approved funds from the 
Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Program.  The expanded update will be included in 
the January 2011 quarterly update based on input from the jurisdictions.    
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
The cost of providing quarterly updates of PDAs is funded by MTC’s Transportation and Land Use 
(T Plus) Program within the existing budget.   
 
Attachments:  
Attachment A:   TOD Quarterly Progress Report 
Attachment B:   TOD Quarterly Fund Monitoring Report 

 
 
 

Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Alameda CTC
TOD Quarterly Transportation Fund Monitoring Report

PPC Item 3.E.5 - 10/11/10
Attachment B

Programmed Funds Monitored by Alameda County CMA

Index Sponsor Project Title

Fund Source Program Phase FY
 Prog'd Amt

($ x 000) Required Activity Date Req'd

1 BART Dublin/Pleasanton BART Station Area TOD

CMATIP Con NA 3,675$          Funds 100% expended

2 BART Warm Springs Station (Future) Area TOD

No funds being monitored by the CMA at this time

3 Berkeley Ed Roberts Campus - Ashby BART Station Area TOD

SAFETEA-LU Earmark Con NA 2,508$          Drawdown Grant

STIP RIP-TE Con 07/08 1,200$          Accept Contract within 3 years from Award 1/22/12

STIP RIP Con 07/08 2,000$          Accept Contract within 3 years from Award 12/26/11

STIP RIP Con 07/08 2,614$          Accept Contract within 3 years from Award 12/26/11

FTA Earmark Con NA 300$             Drawdown Grant

CMAQ Lifeline Con 08/09 1,386$          Drawdown Grant

ACTIA Para Gap Con NA 141$             Drawdown Grant

CMAQ TLC Con 07/08 2,000$          Drawdown Grant

ACTIA TCD Con NA 230$             Drawdown Grant

CMAQ HIP Con 07/08 544$             Drawdown Grant

ACTIA Bike/Ped Grant Con NA 136$             Drawdown Grant

RM2 Safe Routes to Trail Con 07/08 325$             Drawdown Grant

Report Continued on Next Page

TOD Fund Monitoring Report Page 1 of 1 

Page 79



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 80



 PPC Meeting 10/11/0 
         Agenda Item 3F 

 
 
 
 
 

 

       
Memorandum 

 
TO: Programs and Projects Committee 
 
FROM: Art Dao, Executive Director 
 Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public Affairs Manager 
 
DATE: October 14, 2010 
 
SUBJECT: Authorization to Extend Four Measure B Grant Agreement End Dates 
 
 
Recommendations: 
Staff recommends that the Alameda County Transportation Commission approve extensions to the 
following Measure B grant agreements: 
 

• No. A07-0005 – City of Berkeley’s Aquatic Park Connection Streetscape Improvement 
Project 

• No. A07-0008 – City of Berkeley’s Ashby BART Station/Ed Roberts Campus (ERC) 
Pedestrian and Bicycle Access and Safety Project 

• No. A06-0027 – City of Berkeley’s Ashby BART Station/Ed Roberts Campus (ERC) 
Paratransit Gap Grant Funds 

• No. A07-0013 – City of San Leandro’s San Leandro Bay Trail Slough Bridge Project 
 
This action will not change the grant funding amounts for these projects. 
 
Summary: 
The following Measure B grant-funded projects have requested time extensions to enable the Project 
Sponsors to complete the projects. In all cases, staff recommends extending the grant agreement 
expiration dates to October 31, 2011, which will align the agreements with other Measure B grants 
timelines, facilitating streamlined grant administration. All of the Project Sponsors anticipate 
completing their projects well in advance of this date. 
 
No. A07-0005 – City of Berkeley - Aquatic Park Connection Streetscape Improvement Project 
The grant funding period for the City of Berkeley’s CDF grant agreement for the Aquatic Park 
Connection Streetscape Improvement Project ends on September 30, 2010, and the grant agreement is 
scheduled to expire December 31, 2010. The City anticipates not meeting these dates due to 
unexpected integration and redesign of the underground utility and irrigation for the newly planned 
adjacent Animal Shelter, that has delayed construction considerably, and the probability of rainy 
season delays. The project will likely be completed by June 2011. 
 

Page 81



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
  Page 2        
 
Staff’s recommendation is to extend the grant agreement expiration date to October 31, 2011 to allow 
project completion and alignment with other grant agreements. 
 
No. A07-0008 – City of Berkeley-  Ashby BART Station/Ed Roberts Campus (ERC) Pedestrian and 
Bicycle Access and Safety Project and No. A06-0027 for a Paratransit Waiting Area 
The grant funding period for the City of Berkeley’s grant agreements for the Ashby BART Station/Ed 
Roberts Campus (ERC) Pedestrian and Bicycle Access and Safety project and the Paratransit Waiting 
Area project were expected to be complete by June 30, 2010, and the grant agreements are scheduled 
to expire October 31, 2010. Although construction is ongoing and is 95% complete, the ERC project 
will not be finished by October 31.  
 
The ERC is scheduled to officially open in November 2010. The grant-required post-project bicycle 
and pedestrian counts will be more accurate if conducted after that time, but not in the middle of 
winter. In addition, the paratransit grant requires post construction photos.  
 
Staff recommends extending these grant agreement expiration date to October 31, 2011 to allow the 
completion of the project punch-list, project close-out activities, and production of final deliverables, 
and to align it with other grant agreements. 
 
No. A07-0013 – City of San Leandro – San Leandro Bay Trail Slough Bridge Project 
The grant funding period for the City of San Leandro’s CDF grant agreement for the Bay Trail Slough 
Bridge project expired June 30, 2010, and the grant agreement is scheduled to expire October 31, 
2010. Although the bridge was completed and opened to the public in May 2010, the City needs an 
additional few months to complete federal and sponsor billing, finalize deliverables and to conduct 
bicycle and pedestrian counts, as required by the grant.  
 
Although the Sponsor requested an extension to December 31, 2010, staff recommends extending the 
grant agreement expiration date to October 31, 2011 to align the deadline with other grant 
agreements. 
 
Fiscal Impacts: 
There are no fiscal impacts. 
 
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 82



 
 
 

 

PPC Meeting 10/11/10  
Agenda Item 4A

 
Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: October 4, 2010 
 
TO: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
FROM: Arthur Dao, Executive Director 

James O’Brien, ACTIA Project Controls Manager 
 

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Commission accept the Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update 
for six (6) remaining projects from the 1986 Measure B Expenditure Plan and all of the capital 
projects included in the 2000 Measure B Expenditure Plan. 

Summary: 
The Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update provides information related to a total of 40 
capital projects, including six projects remaining from the 1986 Measure B Expenditure Plan; 
and 34 from the 2000 Measure B Expenditure Plan.  The six projects from the 1986 Measure B, 
identified by an “MB” in the project number, represent the remaining capital projects from the 
earlier Measure B that are not yet substantially complete.  The 2000 Measure B Expenditure Plan 
included commitments of Measure B funding for 27 capital projects and studies, identified by 
“ACTIA” in the project number.  Some of these projects have been split into smaller projects or 
combined with other projects to accelerate delivery of useable segments and facilitate project 
monitoring and controls.  The original 27 projects are currently represented by 34 projects.  The 
40 projects (ACTA plus ACTIA) can be divided into four (4) categories based on the primary 
intended benefits: Mass Transit, Highway, Local Streets and Roads, and Bicycle and Pedestrian. 

A brief overview of the 40 projects is as follows: 

• Eleven (11) projects and studies in the mass transit category, 16 in the highway category, 
12 in the local streets and roads category, and 1 in the bicycle and pedestrian category. 

• One project is programmatic in nature: the Altamont Commuter Express Rail project 
(ACTIA 1), where the full funding and environmental clearance deadlines are not 
applicable because the Measure B funds will be expended on a list of small projects, over 
time.  The operator of the ACE service, the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission, and 
the Project Sponsor Alameda County Congestion Management Agency, cooperatively 
determine the discrete projects that use the Measure B funding. 

• Four projects are considered as “Study Only,” i.e. no Measure B funding for construction 
phase identified at this time: 

Page 83



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update Page 2 

o I-880/Broadway-Jackson Interchange Improvement (ACTIA 10), co-sponsored with 
the City of Alameda; 

o I-680/I-880 Cross Connector Studies (ACTIA 22), sponsored by the Alameda County 
Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA); 

o I-580 Corridor/BART to Livermore Studies (ACTIA 26), co-sponsored by BART and 
ACCMA; and 

o Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational Analysis (MB 240), co-
sponsored with the ACCMA. 

• Two projects have their construction schedules tied to the delivery schedule of larger 
non-Measure B funded projects: 

o I-580 Westbound Auxiliary Lane (Airway Boulevard to Fallon Road) (ACTIA 14B), 
sponsored by ACCMA.  This project will be delivered as a component of a larger 
project, the I-580 Westbound High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lanes, which is funded 
by Regional Measure 2 and State Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) 
funds; and 

o Phase 2 of the Westgate Parkway Extension (ACTIA 18B), sponsored by the City of 
San Leandro.  The construction of a useable segment of this project was completed in 
2006.  The last segment is being evaluated and coordinated with the larger project to 
reconstruct the I-880/Davis Street interchange. 

• With the exception of the Studies discussed above, the status of the remaining 2000 
Measure B projects is summarized as follows: 

o Eleven (11) projects have been completed, including the I-238 Widening project, 
which is the second largest Measure B funded highway project. 

o Ten (10) projects are currently under construction, including the BART Warm 
Springs Extension which is a capital project with one of the largest Measure B 
commitments in the 2000 Measure B program. 

o Two (2) projects, the BART Oakland Airport Connector and the I-80 Integrated 
Corridor Mobility projects, are scheduled to begin construction by the end of 2010. 

o Three projects are scheduled to begin construction in 2011, one in 2012, and two 
projects will begin construction in 2013. 

o Two projects have undetermined construction dates: the Iron Horse Transit Route 
Project in Dublin, and the Dumbarton Rail Corridor project. 

• The 2000 Measure B Expenditure Plan included deadlines for establishing of Full 
Funding Plans and Environmental Clearance for capital projects.  The Authority has 
approved extensions to those deadlines for the following projects: 

o The Oakland Airport Connector (ACTIA 3) received an extension for the Full 
Funding Plan requirement to March 31, 2011. (Note: requirement has been satisfied at 
the time of this update.); 

o The Dumbarton Rail Corridor project (ACTIA 25) received extensions for both the 
Full Funding Plan requirement and the Environmental Clearance requirement to 
March 31, 2011; 

Page 84



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update Page 3 

o The Telegraph Avenue Corridor Bus Rapid Transit (ACTIA 7A, also known as East 
Bay BRT) received an extension for the Environmental Clearance requirement to 
March 31, 2012; and 

o The Route 92/Clawiter-Whitesell Interchange and Reliever Route (ACTIA 15) 
received an extension for the Environmental Clearance requirement to March 31, 
2011; 

The remaining commitments of Measure B funding to capital projects from the 1986 Measure B 
are included in the current balance in the Authority’s ACTA balances of more than $190 million. 

The current estimated cost of the 2000 Measure B capital program is about $3.5 billion and the 
current estimated Measure B funding commitment for all of the projects is about $756 million 
(2010/2011 dollars), or approximately 22% of the total cost of the program.  To date, the Board 
has allocated more than $597 million to the projects in the capital program. 

Discussion or Background: 
1986 Measure B (ACTA) Capital Projects 

The 1986 Measure B program of capital projects included a mix of freeway, rail, and local 
roadway improvements throughout Alameda County.  Collection of the sales tax for the 1986 
Measure B ended on March 31, 2002 (one day before collection for the 2000 Measure B began).  
To date, there have been two amendments to the 1986 Measure B Expenditure Plan which have 
deleted projects from the 1986 Expenditure Plan and created replacement projects. 
 

• Amendment No. 1  to the 1986 Expenditure Plan deleted the Hayward Bypass Project 
and added four replacement projects: 

o Route 238/Mission-Foothill Corridor Improvement Project in Hayward (MB238); 
o I-580 Interchange Project in Castro Valley (MB239) (included in ACTIA 12); 
o Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational Analysis (MB240); and 
o Castro Valley Local Area Traffic Circulation Improvement Project (MB241). 

• Amendment No. 2 to the 1986 Expenditure Plan deleted the Route 84 Historic Parkway 
Project, identified the three Mission Boulevard Spot Improvements projects and added a 
replacement project for the Historic Parkway: 

o I-880 to Mission Boulevard East-West Connector Project in (MB226). 
 
The following seven projects are not yet substantially complete and have remaining 
commitments of Measure B funding from the 1986 Measure B: 
 

o I-880/Route 92 Interchange Project (MB175); 
o I-880/Mission Boulevard (Route 262) Phase 1B/2 Project (MB196); 
o I-880 to Mission Boulevard East-West Connector Project (MB226); 
o Route 238/Mission-Foothill Corridor Improvement Project in Hayward (MB238); 
o I-580 Interchange Project in Castro Valley (MB239) (included in ACTIA 12); 
o Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational Analysis (MB240); and 

Page 85



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update Page 4 

o Castro Valley Local Area Traffic Circulation Improvement Project (MB241). 
(Note:  MB239 is a funding commitment from the 1986 Measure B to ACTIA 12 
from the 2000 Measure B, i.e. the same project.) 

 
2000 Measure B (ACTIA) Capital Projects 

The 2000 Measure B (ACTIA) program of capital projects was developed by a countywide 
committee that represented a diverse set of modal and geographic interests of the electorate.  The 
resulting Expenditure Plan includes 27 projects of various magnitude and complexity that 
incorporate all travel modes throughout Alameda County.  The projects in the 2000 Measure B 
provide for mass transit expansion, improvements to highway infrastructure, local streets and 
roads, and bicycle and pedestrian safety improvements.  Some of the projects have been 
segmented into multiple stages or distinct projects, for ease of implementation, creating a total of 
34 projects or project segments. 
 
Since 2002, when the 2000 Measure B began collecting taxes, staff has worked closely with each 
of the Project Sponsors to deliver Measure B-funded projects.  This has included securing full 
funding by leveraging Measure B funds with federal and state funds, and actively working to 
advance the projects through each project development phase, not only to meet the Measure B 
requirement for full funding and environmental clearance, but also to meet the needs of the 
travelling public as quickly as possible. Through taking measured risks and aggressively 
pursuing a variety of funding opportunities, and working in close partnership with project 
sponsors, as well as state and regional funding agencies, the Authority has brought nearly two-
thirds (62%) of the capital projects into the construction phase in about one-third of Measure B’s 
20-year term, based on the Measure B contributions. While the downturn in the economy has 
substantially decreased external funding to many transportation projects and Measure B funding 
to pass-through programs, it brought one of the most favorable public works bidding 
environment in decades.  The timing of this favorable bidding market has proven to be an asset 
in the success of the current overall capital program delivery.  The remaining projects to be 
delivered face an uncertainty with the outside funding that the previously delivered projects did 
not experience. 
 
Remaining 1986 Measure B (ACTA) Capital Projects and 2000 Measure B (ACTIA) Capital 
Projects 

Table 1 summarizes all of the capital projects, i.e. the remaining 1986 Measure B projects and all 
of the 2000 Measure B projects, and provides the amount of funding from non-Measure B 
sources that contribute to the projects. The non-Measure B sources contribute over $3.3 billion to 
the programs.  These sources do not escalate and can be vulnerable in the current fiscal climate.  
However, project readiness and expedient project delivery has been shown to be effective in 
maintaining the funds with each project. 
 
Over the history of the 2000 Measure B, the annual revenues increased each year from the 
beginning of collection on April 1, 2002 until FY 2008-09.  In FY 2008-09, the revenues were 
down 14% from the previous budget, and then dropped another 12% in FY 2009-10.  Given the 
recent trends and the depth of the current economic recession, the current revenue projections are 

Page 86



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update Page 5 

assumed to remain flat through FY 2010-11, and then increase annually by four percent for 
subsequent years.  The revenue forecast represents a constraint on the cumulative amount of 
Measure B funds that can be committed to the capital projects. 
 
The Authority confirms commitments of Measure B funds to the capital projects annually in the 
Strategic Plan Update process.  The project balance is adjusted at the beginning of each fiscal 
year using a project escalation factor, or PEF, which is based on a variety of cost indices. Given 
the significant down turn in projected revenue, in combination with the variations in the cost 
indices, the PEF for the FY 2010-11 Strategic Plan was set at 1.0 and is assumed to be 1.0 
through FY 2011-12.  This scenario accommodates the expected allocations to deliver the 
projects.  The rate of draw down from the Measure B capital projects balance will accelerate due 
to several large projects recently entering the construction phase, or preparing to enter the 
construction phase.  The first segment of the Warm Springs Extension project (ACTIA 2), the 
subway portion, is now under construction and the second portion is expected to break ground in 
mid-2011.  The BART Oakland Connector project (ACTIA 3) recently cleared some funding 
hurdles and should break ground within a few months; and the Route 84 Expressway project 
(ACTIA 24), currently in the design phase, will go to construction in early 2012.  The Route 
238/Mission-Foothill-Jackson Corridor Improvement project (MB238) was also recently 
awarded by the City of Hayward. 
 
The funding for the commitments to the 1986 Measure B projects is currently in the Authority’s 
ACTA balances, and therefore available when needed.  The current revenue and expenditure 
projections for the 2000 Measure B program show the cumulative expenditures exceeding the 
cumulative revenues within a couple of years, depending on the timing of project delivery and 
the availability of non-Measure B funding for the remaining projects.  The need for the Authority 
to use some type of debt financing is being assessed regularly by the staff and project controls 
team as project delivery uncertainties are reduced. 
 
Project Schedules 

Currently, of the 40 projects, eleven projects totaling $120 million in Measure B commitments 
are complete.  Current project schedules show another project will be completed by the end of 
2010, five in 2011, two in 2012, and four in 2013.  The eight remaining projects with established 
timeframes for construction are expected to be completed between 2014 and 2017, about five 
years before the end of the sales tax collection period.  Five other projects do not have scheduled 
construction dates at this time.  
 
At the halfway point of the twenty-year tax collection period, or March 2012, all but four 
projects from the 2000 Measure B (Telegraph Avenue Corridor Bus Rapid Transit, Iron Horse 
Transit Route, Route 92/Clawiter-Whitesell Interchange, and Dumbarton Rail Corridor) will 
have begun construction.  Also, at the halfway point of the Measure, 17 of 34 projects will have 
completed construction, and the remaining 12 projects with scheduled dates will be completed 
before 2017.  Table 2 summarizes the construction time frame for each project, grouped by the 
starting year of construction. 
 
Completed Projects 

Page 87



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update Page 6 

To date, the Authority has completed eleven projects totaling over $120 million in Measure B 
funds worth a total of $222 million. Additionally, the projects currently under construction 
represent improvements worth $2.0 billion, including $456 million of Measure B funds.  Table 2 
summarizes the Measure B Capital projects by year of construction and demonstrates that the 
promise to the voters is not only being kept, but before the mid-point of the sales tax collection 
period in 2012, only five projects from the 2000 Measure B, other than the “Study Only” 
projects, will not be under construction. 
 
Two of the capital projects from the 2000 Measure B program reached significant milestones 
related to public access during September 2010.  A ribbon cutting ceremony was held for the I-
580 Interchange Project in Castro Valley (ACTIA 12) to mark the opening of the facility to 
public traffic; and another ceremony was held to acknowledge the launch of the new Express 
Lane along southbound I-680 over the Sunol Grade (ACTIA 8).  The tolling operations along the 
new Express Lane facility began the morning of Monday, September 20, 2010. 
 
Projects in the Pipeline to Construction 

As shown in Table 2, two projects will begin construction in 2010; four more will begin during 
2011, two in 2012, and two more in 2013.  The status of each of these projects, as well as the 
four “Study Only” projects and three projects with undetermined construction dates, is discussed 
below. 
 
Projects to Begin Construction in 2010  

• BART Oakland Airport Connector (OAC) (ACTIA 3) 
BART recently overcame some funding hurdles to clear the path for contract award.  In 
February 2009, the MTC approved $70 million in American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 
(ARRA) funds for OAC, which was contingent upon completion of a full funding plan by 
June 30, 2009, execution of an ARRA grant application by November 30, 2009, and BART 
award of a contract by December 31, 2009.  On December 10, the BART Board awarded a 
Design Build Operate and Maintain (DBOM) contract to Flatiron/Parsons Joint Venture, 
contingent upon the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) approvals for the ARRA and New 
Starts funds. 
 
Though BART met all of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) requirements 
to advance the OAC project, on January 15, 2010, the FTA advised BART that due to the 
agency allegedly not completing a service equity analysis for the project, the project was not 
in compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the ARRA funds were at 
risk.  The FTA indicated that if BART wished to pursue the ARRA funds, then an action plan 
to correct Title VI deficiencies was required to be submitted and ARRA funds would be 
withheld until compliance with the Title VI requirements was achieved.  At a hearing on 
January 27, 2010, the MTC reiterated their support for the project and gave BART until 
February 16, 2010 to submit the report and gain concurrence from FTA on an acceptable 
action plan to correct Title VI deficiencies.  If the deadline was not met, then the ARRA 
funds would be redistributed to Tier 2 transit rehabilitation and preventive maintenance 
projects throughout the region.  On February 12, 2010, the FTA rejected the BART action 

Page 88



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update Page 7 

plan, resulting in the loss of the $70 million in ARRA funds for the OAC project.   BART 
has since worked with the Authority, MTC, and the Alameda County Congestion 
Management Agency to secure replacement funding for the OAC project, including funds 
programmed in the 2010 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). 
 
With a full funding plan in place, BART awarded the contract (again) in September 2010 and 
construction should begin before the end of the year. 

 
• I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility (ACTIA 27B) 

The San Pablo Avenue Transit and Arterial Operations Improvements project in Alameda 
and Contra Costa counties is an integral component of the I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility 
project.  The corridor management project consists of multiple systems and strategies that 
collectively will address the traffic challenges in the I-80 corridor, both on the freeway and 
along major arterials.  The ACTIA funded project will provide project development funds for 
the arterial and transit improvements along San Pablo Avenue.   Project development is 
ongoing and construction is anticipated to begin by the end of 2010. 

 
Projects to Begin Construction between 2011 and 2013  

• BART Warm Springs Extension (WSX) – Phase 2 (ACTIA 2) 
The first phase of the WSX project, the Central Park Subway construction began in 
September 2009 and completion is expected in 2013.  Preliminary engineering for the second 
phase - Line, Track, Stations and Systems (LTSS) contract - was completed in Fall 2009.  
The timing of the  availability of the funds from state sources needed to be addressed prior to 
initiation of the Phase 2 construction, and the funding is now in place.  BART issued a 
Request for Proposals (RFP) to the list of pre-qualified design-build contractors in September 
2010.  The contract is expected to be awarded in the Spring of 2011.  Revenue service is 
scheduled to begin in late 2014. 

 
• Telegraph Avenue/ International Boulevard/E. 14th Street Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) – 

(Project 7A) 
AC Transit, the project sponsor, has been pursuing environmental approval of a Bus Rapid 
Transit project since early 2003.  A three-year environmental clearance time extension (to 
March 31, 2012) was granted by the ACTIA Board in March 2009.  This project is very 
complex with numerous environmental, jurisdictional and funding/cost issues. 
 
The Policy Steering Committee approved a condensed schedule for adoption of the Locally 
Preferred Alternative (LPA) by April 2010.  The new schedule included public outreach and 
workshops within each of the local jurisdictions.  All three jurisdictions, Berkeley, Oakland 
and San Leandro have made presentations on the LPA to their planning commissions and 
adoption of an LPA by the AC Transit Board occurred in June 2010.  
 
In late 2009, AC Transit requested diversion of $35 million of Congestion Mitigation Air 
Quality (CMAQ) funds from the BRT project to cover transit operations deficits.  While the 
MTC authorized the diversion, the FTA declared the CMAQ funds ineligible for operating 

Page 89



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update Page 8 

purposes.  The CMAQ funds, however, are no longer eligible for project use. The diversion 
of the capital funds required a reassessment of the funding plan.  In early 2010, the Federal 
Transit Administration (FTA) awarded the project the first $15 million in Small Starts 
funding for the design phase; the funds will be available for use after AC Transit has secured 
a Record of Decision (ROD) for the project.   
 
The Alameda County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA) has initiated a corridor 
level study with the local jurisdictions to address broader transportation and land use goals 
that are beyond the scope of the Bus Rapid Transit project.  The ACCMA was denied an 
initial grant request from the state to advance these activities, but they are looking for 
alternative funding sources. 

 
• I-580 Auxiliary Lane Projects (Westbound  I-580, Airway Boulevard to Fallon Road) 

(ACTIA 14B) 
The project has been incorporated into the ACCMA’s I-580 Westbound HOV Lane project, 
which will be constructed in two segments.  The western segment of the project includes the 
ACTIA Auxiliary Lane project.  Environmental clearance was complete in October 2009.  
Final design is expected to be completed in Spring 2011 and construction will begin in 
Summer 2011.  

 
• Route 92 Clawiter-Whitesell Interchange and Reliever Route (ACTIA 15) 

This project is being developed by the City of Hayward in deliverable segments, with Phase 
1 being the West A Street and Whitesell Drive Extensions to be delivered with ACTIA funds 
and Phase 2 being the Route 92/Clawiter Road – Whitesell Drive Interchange to be delivered 
with other funds.   The City of Hayward received a one-year extension to the environmental 
clearance deadline in March 2009.  Final design is expected to be complete in 2013 and 
construction will begin thereafter.  Environmental studies for the Phase 2 project will 
commence, once funds are available from the Local Alternative Transportation Improvement 
Program (LATIP).  The LATIP has been approved by the California Transportation 
Commission, and will provide for receipt of funds from sale of the State-owned right 
associated with the Route 238 Hayward Bypass.  The environmental study and approval of 
the Phase 2 project would require additional time extensions. 
 
On September 25, 2009, staff received a letter from the City of Hayward describing the 
issues that have arisen with the proposed alignment for the West A Street Extension between 
Hesperian Boulevard and Corsair Boulevard.  The issue relates to a reclassification of the 
Hayward Executive Airport by the Federal Aviation Administration, which results in the 
length of the safety area at the end of the runway being extended from 300 feet to 1,000 feet, 
which would affect the proposed West A Street Extension.  The proposed Whitesell Drive 
Extension would remain as originally planned. The City of Hayward has reviewed alternative 
alignments for the West A Street Extension, including a Tunnel Alternative and a Realigned 
Surface Alternative.  The City has determined both proposed alternatives to be infeasible, but 
has identified other improvement options, in lieu of the West A Street Extension, that may 
meet the project objectives and accommodate vehicles seeking access to the Hayward 
industrial area.  The ACTIA Board approved the revised project scope in June 2010.   

Page 90



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update Page 9 

 
• Westgate Extension to Davis Street – Phase 2 (ACTIA 18B) 

The City of San Leandro is implementing the project in two stages. Construction of Stage 1, 
the southerly portion of Westgate Parkway extension to Williams Street, is complete. Stage 2 
is currently in the design phase.  Stage 2 will improve traffic operations on Davis Street by 
adding a lane of traffic in each direction on Davis Street, between the proposed southbound I-
880 off-ramp and Timothy Street and improve the Timothy/Warden Street and Davis Street 
intersection, including all transitions on the approaches.  Stage 2 will also provide a safe 
pedestrian access across Davis Street with a proposed elevated pedestrian bridge.  
Preliminary design of pedestrian bridge is underway and the City will request public input 
once preliminary design is complete. 
 

• E. 14th Street/Hesperian Boulevard/150th Street Improvements (ACTIA 19) 
This project, sponsored by the City of San Leandro, will construct improvements including 
adding turn lanes, constructing bus stop pockets and reconfiguring lanes.  Environmental 
clearance was completed in November 2005.  Design and property acquisition is currently 
underway, with construction anticipated to begin during 2011.   

 
• Route 84 Expressway (ACTIA 24) 

This project, co-sponsored by the City of Livermore, is being delivered by ACTIA, with 
consultant assistance, and will widen Route 84 from two lanes to four and six lanes between 
Ruby Hill Drive and Jack London Boulevard.  Environmental Clearance was completed on 
August 5, 2008, and the US Fish and Wildlife Service issued the Biological Opinion on 
February 1, 2008. 
 
Design for the Route 84 Expressway project is nearing completion and right-of-way 
acquisition has been initiated.  The long-lead task is utility relocation and efforts are 
underway to finalize the relocation of the electric transmission lines with PG&E. 
 
Funding for the project includes 2000 Measure B, local funds from the Tri-Valley 
Transportation Council (TVTC), and recently secured $20 million of state bond funding from 
the Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA).  The baseline agreement for the CMIA 
funding was approved by the California Transportation Commission (CTC) in September 
2010.  The project is being split into two segments with the first segment expected to enter 
construction in early 2012, and the second in late 2012. 

 
• I-880/Mission Boulevard (Route 262) Interchange Phase 1B/2 (MB196) 

This project includes a portion of the interchange project (Phase 1B) combined with the 
Warren Avenue Grade Separation project and the relocation of railroad facilities within the 
project limits.  The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) is implementing the 
project which is currently in the design phase. 
 
The project is funded by a variety of sources including local funds from the VTA and the 
City of Fremont, state bond funds from the Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety Account 

Page 91



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update Page 10 

(HRCSA), 1986 Measure B funds remaining from Phase 1A, and STIP funds remaining from 
Phase 1A.  The VTA is in the process of submitting an application to the CTC for additional 
state bond funds from the Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA). 

 
• I-880 to Mission Boulevard East-West Connector (MB226) 

The Authority is implementing this project in cooperation with the cities of Union City and 
Fremont.  The Final Environmental Impact Report was certified on May 28, 2009 and the 
project was approved by the ACTA Board on June 25, 2009.  Final design is proceeding and 
construction is anticipated to begin during 2012. 
 
An updated project cost estimate of $211 million was prepared in July 2008.  Available 
funding for this project is approximately $110 million, including $88 million in Measure B 
funds.  Additional funding is anticipated from various sources, including the dedication of 
required publicly owned right-of-way, possible future STIP programming and city 
contributions, Measure B capital reserve surplus, and proceeds from the sale of state-owned 
right-of-way associated with the State Route 84 Historic Parkway.  SB 791 was enacted in 
September 2008, making this project eligible to receive funds generated by the state of state-
owned right-of-way associated with the State Route 84 Historic Parkway. 
 
The proposed alignment passes under UPRR at two locations and under BART at one 
location.  The segment of the project which includes all three crossings also contains a 
portion of the redirected flood control facility.  The railroad and BART crossings will most 
likely require shooflies (i.e. temporary track detours around the work zone) which can be 
costly and potentially have their own environmental and right-of-way impacts. No major 
schedule impacts have been identified at this time. 

 
Projects to Begin Construction after 2013  

• Iron Horse Transit Route (ACTIA 9) 
The environmental document for this project, a Mitigated Negative Declaration, was certified 
by the Dublin City Council in Spring 2007.  The City Council, at its hearing approving the 
FY 2007-08 Capital Improvement Program, tentatively extended the next phases of the 
project beyond FY 2010-11 in order to better coincide with anticipated funding availability.  
The Authority approved revised project limits and scope at their May 2010 meeting.  A 
timeframe for construction has not been determined at this point. 

 
• Dumbarton Rail Corridor (DRC) (ACTIA 25) 

The project will extend rail service from San Mateo County to the Union City Intermodal 
Station, with three proposed East Bay Stations.  New cost updates for the project released in 
September 2009 show that the funding shortfall for delivery of the full Dumbarton Rail 
Corridor project has increased to approximately $400 million.  Though a phased project 
approach has been recommended to deliver the project, it would not fully address the funding 
issues. 
 

Page 92



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update Page 11 

This project received a two-year extension to the Environmental Clearance and the Full 
Funding Plan deadline in March 2009.  The publication of the Draft EIS/EIR is on hold, 
pending direction from the Policy Advisory Committee (PAC) on how to address the funding 
shortfall.  In December 2009, the PAC requested that staff reevaluate the project scope and 
update ridership projections.  The initial findings from the reevaluation and projections were 
presented to the PAC at their May 2010 meeting.  The PAC is also looking at the potential 
for funding interim bus operations to enhance ridership on the Dumbarton Bridge and is 
looking at opportunities for early right-of-way acquisition of the Oakland Subdivision (this 
segment has already received CEQA environmental clearance by Union City).  A timeframe 
for construction has not been determined at this point. 
 

• Castro Valley Local Area Traffic Circulation Improvement (MB241) 
This project is being implemented by the Alameda County Public Works Agency and 
consists of a traffic circulation study in the Castro Valley area to identify problem areas and 
to determine a range of improvements and alternatives to address the problems.  The study is 
scheduled for completion during 2010.  The County presented conceptual alternatives in the 
area of Norbridge Avenue, Strobridge Avenue, Castro Valley Boulevard and the I-580 
westbound Strobridge off-ramp to the Castro Valley Municipal Advisory Council in 
September 2009 with an update in June 2010.  Outreach to the public and local businesses 
also occurred during June 2010.  The County is working with Caltrans to determine the 
requirements to implement the project on the Caltrans facilities.  The final study will 
incorporate the Caltrans comments.  There is no timeframe for construction established at 
this time. 

 
Projects Included as “Study Only”  

• I-880 Broadway/Jackson Street Interchange (ACTIA 10) 
This project is a study to identify improvements between I-880, I-980 and local streets 
including access to and from the Posey/Webster Tubes into Alameda.  The Project Study 
Report is expected to be complete by the end of 2010.   
 
In order to build project consensus among the various stakeholders and to develop an 
alternative to move forward into the environmental phase, the Authority engaged a consultant 
to act as a dedicated project manager. Efforts continue toward developing a project to move 
into the environmental phase. 

 
• I-680/I-880 Cross Connector Studies (ACTIA 22) 

In 2001, the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (SCVTA) led a study to investigate 
alternatives for potential I-680/I-880 cross connections along six corridors: three in Alameda 
County and three in Santa Clara. The final report was completed in June 2005, and identified 
a program of improvements in each County.  In mid-2006, the Alameda County Congestion 
Management Agency (ACCMA) selected a consultant to explore improvements within 
Alameda County between I-680 and I-880.  The ACCMA consultant is currently working 
with ACTIA and the City of Fremont to develop a Project Study Report (PSR) for the 

Page 93



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update Page 12 

Mission Boulevard/Warm Springs Corridor.  The PSR is scheduled for completion during 
2011. 

 
• I-580 Corridor/BART to Livermore Studies (ACTIA 26) 

This project involves studies to evaluate improvements in the I-580 Corridor including 
highway, rail/transit or other parallel route improvements and right-of-way preservation for 
future rail corridor.  Measure B funds are targeted for right-of-way preservation west of the 
Fallon Road/El Charro Road interchange and to undertake additional studies to determine the 
rail alignment in that area.  In November 2009, BART released a program level Draft EIR 
that evaluated different alignments for the BART extension to Livermore, with the goal of 
gaining consensus on a BART Extension project.  The comment period on the Draft EIR 
closed in January 2010 and the Final Program EIR was certified on July 1, 2010.   

 
• Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational Analysis  (MB240) 

This project is being implemented by the Alameda Congestion Management Agency 
(ACCMA), and consists of an Operational Analysis (completed in late 2007) and selected 
Project Study Reports (PSR’s) for projects in Central Alameda County identified during the 
analysis.  The ACCMA will proceed to complete the PSRs separately for several selected 
projects on the approved prioritized LATIP project list beginning in 2011. 
 
The project included the development of a LATIP, which is a prioritized list of congestion 
relief transportation projects in the same corridors that would have benefited from the 
original SR 238 Hayward Bypass project and that could be constructed in the next five to ten 
years.  The LATIP was approved by the CTC, and is required to program the proceeds from 
the sales of the right-of-way that was preserved for the Hayward Bypass project. 

 
General 

Measure B has proven to be a steady and reliable funding source, even in uncertain economic 
times.  The Measure B Capital Projects are well underway to being delivered substantially before 
the end of the sales tax collection period, and the Alameda County residents will have the benefit 
of the full complement of the capital projects being available to improve mobility throughout the 
county.  The next challenge will be to meet the needs of a changing environment, including 
greenhouse gases, the aging population and gaps in connections, as well as funding the projects.  

Role of the Transportation Sales Tax 

As previously noted, the local contributions to transportation improvements have been playing 
an increasingly important role.  Alameda County voters have authorized two transportation ½¢ 
sales taxes over the last three decades.  The first 15-year transportation sales tax was approved 
by voters in 1986 and collection of the sales tax for the first Measure B concluded in 2002.  The 
second ½¢ sales tax was a 20-year program approved by voters in November 2000 with sales tax 
collection starting in April 2002 when the first tax measure concluded.   Combined, these two 
programs will contribute approximately $1.8 billion in Measure B funds to transportation 
improvements in Alameda County.  These funds will be used to leverage other federal, state, 

Page 94



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update Page 13 

regional, and local funding sources, thereby accomplishing a total investment package of over 
$5.2 billion.   
 
For both measures, the largest single recipient of sales tax funds was capital projects, however 
the shift in percentages between the first and second Measure B expenditure plans, reflects the 
changing priorities for the county.  For the second Measure B (ACTIA), funding for capital 
projects decreased as a percentage of the total revenues, while contributions to transit and 
paratransit services and local streets and roads increased.  In the second measure, funding for 
bicycle and pedestrian improvements and transit center development was also added.  Funding 
for transit capital projects also increased substantially in the 2000 Measure B 2000 from 26 
percent of the capital expenditures in 1986 to 52 percent of the capital expenditures. 
 

While implementation is still occurring on a handful of ACTA projects, the remaining six active 
projects are all expected to be completed by 2013.  Delivery of the ACTIA projects has occurred 
at a more rapid pace: 

• At eight years into the collection of the 2000 Measure B sales tax, eleven of the capital 
projects from the 2000 Measure B have been completed; 

• An additional nine projects are in construction and another two are expected to go to 
construction in 2010; and 

• Three of the projects provide study money only and each of these projects is underway as 
well. 

 
While the funding landscape has been constantly changing in recent years, assuming our 
matching funds are available: 

• Another three projects are expected to be in construction by the end of 2011; 
• By 2013, all projects, except the Iron Horse Transit Route (ACTIA 9) and Dumbarton 

Rail Corridor (ACTIA 25), which have undetermined construction dates, are anticipated 
to be completed or in construction; and 

• Completion of all of these projects is anticipated by 2017, which is five years before the 
expiration of the sales tax measure. 

 
Although ACTIA has had success in project delivery for the 2000 program, there are still 
projects that we have not been able to fully deliver due to cost increases and funding shortfalls, 
for example the Dumbarton Corridor Rail project.  New transit investments within the county 
continue to be identified, but funding sources have not been identified and/or secured, for 
example, the BART Livermore Extension.  In addition, with the changing legislative landscape, 
new challenges to transportation planning and infrastructure provision are arising.  The initiation 
of the update of the Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) in 2010 provides a 
unique opportunity to work with the ACCMA to not only cooperatively update the CWTP and to 
incorporate the new mandates, but also to integrate a new vision for transportation investment 
into a potential next sales tax initiative.  By moving forward with these two activities 

Page 95



Alameda County Transportation Commission October 11, 2010 
Acceptance of Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update Page 14 

simultaneously, it will be possible to focus the limited resources available to the county in the 
best way to achieve a shared vision of transportation for the future. 

Fiscal Impacts: 
There is no direct fiscal impact anticipated from the recommended action. 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment A – 1986 and 2000 Measure B Capital Projects Summary of Fund Sources 
Attachment B – 1986 and 2000 Measure B Capital Projects Summary 

Page 96



Ta
bl

e 
1 

- 1
98

6 
an

d 
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 F
un

d 
So

ur
ce

s
U

pd
at

ed
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

0

19
86

 
M

ea
su

re
 B

20
00

 
M

ea
su

re
 B

Fe
de

ra
l 

St
at

e
R

eg
io

na
l

Lo
ca

l
O

th
er

A
C

TI
A

 1
A

lta
m

on
t C

om
m

ut
er

 E
xp

re
ss

 R
ai

l
M

as
s 

Tr
an

si
t

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
.2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
5.

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

.1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
.0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
24

3.
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

5.
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

A
C

TI
A

 2
B

A
R

T 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 E
xt

en
si

on
M

as
s 

Tr
an

si
t

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
4.

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
9.

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

32
1.

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
.2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

4.
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

A
C

TI
A

 3
B

A
R

T 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
M

as
s 

Tr
an

si
t

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

89
.1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

0.
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
78

.9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
6.

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
.3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

4.
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

A
C

TI
A

 4
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

B
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

an
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6.

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8.

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

.9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
C

TI
A

 5
Fr

ui
tv

al
e 

Tr
an

si
t V

illa
ge

M
as

s 
Tr

an
si

t
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7.

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

.5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
C

TI
A

 6
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n
M

as
s 

Tr
an

si
t

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
.6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

.4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

7.
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6.
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
.0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
C

TI
A

 7
A

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it

M
as

s 
Tr

an
si

t
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

.4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

95
.1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
52

.7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
.2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

.2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
2.

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
C

TI
A

 7
B

S
an

 P
ab

lo
 C

or
rid

or
 R

ap
id

 B
us

M
as

s 
Tr

an
si

t
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
C

TI
A

 7
C

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 R

ap
id

 B
us

M
as

s 
Tr

an
si

t
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

.2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8.
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6.
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
.8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
C

TI
A

 8
 1

I-6
80

 S
un

ol
 E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
es

H
ig

hw
ay

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
.2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
5.

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8.

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8.

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
56

.6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
C

TI
A

 9
Iro

n 
H

or
se

 T
ra

ns
it 

R
ou

te
M

as
s 

Tr
an

si
t

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6.
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
.2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
C

TI
A

 1
0

I-8
80

/B
ro

ad
w

ay
-J

ac
ks

on
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
H

ig
hw

ay
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8.

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6.

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

.1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
C

TI
A

 1
1

I-8
80

/W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

H
ig

hw
ay

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
C

TI
A

 1
2 

2
I-5

80
 /C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
es

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

H
ig

hw
ay

15
.0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

.5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

1.
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4.
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
.2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
C

TI
A

 1
3 

3
Le

w
el

lin
g/

E
as

t L
ew

el
lin

g 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 W
id

en
in

g 
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
.1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

.9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
.3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
C

TI
A

 1
4A

I-5
80

 W
B

 A
ux

ilia
ry

 L
an

e 
(F

al
lo

n 
R

oa
d 

to
 T

as
sa

ja
ra

 R
oa

d)
H

ig
hw

ay
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
C

TI
A

 1
4B

I-5
80

 W
B

 A
ux

ilia
ry

 L
an

e 
(A

irw
ay

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 to

 F
al

lo
n 

R
oa

d)
H

ig
hw

ay
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5.

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
C

TI
A

 1
4C

 4
I-5

80
 E

B
 A

ux
ilia

ry
 L

an
e 

(E
l C

ha
rr

o 
R

oa
d 

to
 A

irw
ay

 B
ou

le
va

rd
)

H
ig

hw
ay

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7.
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7.
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
C

TI
A

 1
5

R
ou

te
 9

2/
C

la
w

ite
r -

 W
hi

te
se

ll 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
R

el
ie

ve
r R

ou
te

H
ig

hw
ay

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
.0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

.0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
C

TI
A

 1
6

O
ak

la
nd

 L
oc

al
 S

tre
et

s 
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5.

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5.

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
C

TI
A

 1
7A

H
es

pe
ria

n/
Le

w
el

lin
g 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t -
 S

ta
ge

 1
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
C

TI
A

 1
7B

 3
H

es
pe

ria
n/

Le
w

el
lin

g 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t -

 S
ta

ge
 2

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
C

TI
A

 1
8A

W
es

tg
at

e 
P

ar
kw

ay
 E

xt
en

si
on

 - 
S

ta
ge

 1
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7.
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7.
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
C

TI
A

 1
8B

W
es

tg
at

e 
P

ar
kw

ay
 E

xt
en

si
on

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
C

TI
A

 1
9

E
as

t 1
4t

h 
S

tre
et

/H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

ou
le

va
rd

/
15

0t
h 

S
tre

et
 In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2.
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
C

TI
A

 2
0

N
ew

ar
k 

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s 

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5.
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
C

TI
A

 2
1

I-2
38

 W
id

en
in

g
H

ig
hw

ay
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
81

.0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
.3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
29

.2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
1.

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
ot

e:
 L

is
t o

nl
y 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
ct

iv
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

19
86

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n.

   
   

   
   

   
1 

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 F
un

di
ng

 a
m

ou
nt

 s
ho

w
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 s
ou

th
bo

un
d 

E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
co

st
s 

pl
us

 $
20

M
 o

f M
ea

su
re

 B
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r n

or
th

bo
un

d.
   

   
   

   
   

2  A
C

TI
A

 1
2 

in
cl

ud
es

 1
98

6 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 fu
nd

in
g 

fro
m

 M
B

 2
39

.
   

   
   

   
   

3  A
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

sc
op

e 
fro

m
 A

C
TI

A
 1

7B
 w

as
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 A

C
TI

A
 1

3.
   

   
   

   
   

4  2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r A

C
TI

A
 1

4C
 e

xc
ha

ng
ed

 fo
r S

ta
te

 fu
nd

s.
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 fu
nd

s 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r A
C

TI
A

 2
1.

AC
TI

A 
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o.

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e

Pr
oj

ec
t F

un
di

ng
 S

ou
rc

es
 ($

 x
 m

ill
io

n)
To

ta
l F

un
di

ng
 

(A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s)

Attachment A

Page 97



Ta
bl

e 
1 

- 1
98

6 
an

d 
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 F
un

d 
So

ur
ce

s
U

pd
at

ed
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

0

19
86

 
M

ea
su

re
 B

20
00

 
M

ea
su

re
 B

Fe
de

ra
l 

St
at

e
R

eg
io

na
l

Lo
ca

l
O

th
er

AC
TI

A 
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o.

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e

Pr
oj

ec
t F

un
di

ng
 S

ou
rc

es
 ($

 x
 m

ill
io

n)
To

ta
l F

un
di

ng
 

(A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s)

A
C

TI
A

 2
2

I-6
80

/I-
88

0 
C

ro
ss

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 S

tu
di

es
H

ig
hw

ay
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
C

TI
A

 2
3

Is
ab

el
 A

ve
nu

e 
- R

ou
te

 8
4/

I-5
80

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

H
ig

hw
ay

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
.5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

.3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

68
.0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

.6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
4.

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
C

TI
A

 2
4

R
ou

te
 8

4 
E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
H

ig
hw

ay
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
96

.5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
.0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

.7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
7.

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
C

TI
A

 2
5

D
um

ba
rto

n 
R

ai
l C

or
rid

or
M

as
s 

Tr
an

si
t

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
.4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

.0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
4.

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
8.

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
9.

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0.

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
C

TI
A

 2
6

I-5
80

 C
or

rid
or

/B
A

R
T 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
S

tu
di

es
 R

O
W

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n
M

as
s 

Tr
an

si
t

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
.8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1.

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

.8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
C

TI
A

 2
7

E
m

er
gi

ng
 P

ro
je

ct
s

-
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7.

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7.

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
C

TI
A

 2
7A

V
as

co
 R

oa
d 

S
af

et
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4.

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

.2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
.4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
C

TI
A

 2
7B

I-8
0 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ilit

y 
P

ro
je

ct
H

ig
hw

ay
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
77

.7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
.7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
92

.9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
B

17
5

I-8
80

/R
ou

te
 9

2 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
H

ig
hw

ay
9.

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

5.
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

4.
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
B

19
6

I-8
80

/R
ou

te
 2

62
 M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

- P
ha

se
 1

B
/2

H
ig

hw
ay

3.
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

64
.3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

.3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

57
.3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

2.
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
B

22
6

I-8
80

 to
 M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 E
as

t-W
es

t C
on

ne
ct

or
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

88
.8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9.

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8.

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

4.
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

0.
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
B

23
8

R
ou

te
 2

38
/M

is
si

on
-F

oo
th

ill-
Ja

ck
so

n 
C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

80
.0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

.5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

6.
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

98
.0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

M
B

23
9

In
cl

ud
ed

 in
 A

C
TI

A
 1

2
H

ig
hw

ay
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
B

24
0

C
en

tra
l A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fr
ee

w
ay

 S
ys

te
m

 O
pe

ra
tio

na
l A

na
ly

si
s

H
ig

hw
ay

5.
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5.
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
B

24
1

C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

Tr
af

fic
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

5.
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5.
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
6.

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
6.

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0.

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
5.

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
5.

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
8.

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
6.

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
31

0.
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
86

 A
N

D
 2

00
0 

M
EA

SU
R

E 
B

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

 T
O

TA
L

Page 98



Ta
bl

e 
2 

- 1
98

6 
an

d 
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s S

um
m

ar
y

U
pd

at
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
0

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t 

 T
ot

al
 F

un
di

ng
 

(A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s)

 

AC
TI

A 
5

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
Tr

an
sit

 V
ill

ag
e

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

Co
m

pl
et

e
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
2

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

.4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3.

5 

AC
TI

A 
7B

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Co

rr
id

or
 R

ap
id

 B
us

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

Co
m

pl
et

e
M

ar
ch

 2
00

8
De

ce
m

be
r 2

00
9

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

.8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

.8
 

AC
TI

A 
7C

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Av

en
ue

 C
or

rid
or

 R
ap

id
 B

us
M

as
s T

ra
ns

it
Co

m
pl

et
e

Ju
ne

 2
00

5
De

ce
m

be
r 2

00
9

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1.

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

6.
8 

AC
TI

A 
11

I-8
80

/W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

Av
en

ue
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
Hi

gh
w

ay
Co

m
pl

et
e

Ap
ril

 2
00

9
M

ay
 2

01
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

.3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

.2
 

AC
TI

A 
14

A
I-5

80
 W

B 
Au

xi
lia

ry
 L

an
e 

(F
al

lo
n 

Ro
ad

 to
 T

as
sa

ja
ra

 R
oa

d)
Hi

gh
w

ay
Co

m
pl

et
e

M
ar

ch
 2

00
9

De
ce

m
be

r 2
00

9
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
.5

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
.5

 

AC
TI

A 
16

O
ak

la
nd

 L
oc

al
 S

tr
ee

ts
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds
Co

m
pl

et
e

Ju
ly

 2
00

4
De

ce
m

be
r 2

00
6

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  5

.3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  5

.3
 

AC
TI

A 
17

A
He

sp
er

ia
n/

Le
w

el
lin

g 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t -

 S
ta

ge
 1

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds
Co

m
pl

et
e

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

3
Ju

ne
 2

00
4

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  0

.6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  0

.7
 

AC
TI

A 
18

A
W

es
tg

at
e 

Pa
rk

w
ay

 E
xt

en
sio

n 
- S

ta
ge

 1
Lo

ca
l S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 R

oa
ds

Co
m

pl
et

e
Ju

ne
 2

00
4

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

6
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  7
.9

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  7
.9

 

AC
TI

A 
20

N
ew

ar
k 

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n
Lo

ca
l S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 R

oa
ds

Co
m

pl
et

e
Ju

ne
 2

00
3

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

6
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
.4

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
.5

 

AC
TI

A 
21

 1
I-2

38
 W

id
en

in
g

Hi
gh

w
ay

Co
m

pl
et

e
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
6

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

9
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

1.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

13
1.

8 

AC
TI

A 
27

A
Va

sc
o 

Ro
ad

 S
af

et
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds
Co

m
pl

et
e

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
05

Ju
ne

 2
00

9
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
.5

 
22

.4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

 $
   

   
   

   
   

11
9.

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
22

2.
4 

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t 

 T
ot

al
 F

un
di

ng
 

(A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s)

 

AC
TI

A 
1

Al
ta

m
on

t C
om

m
ut

er
 E

xp
re

ss
 R

ai
l

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Ju
ne

 2
00

3
TB

D
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

3.
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

40
5.

7 

AC
TI

A 
2

BA
RT

 W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 E

xt
en

sio
n

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

9
Ju

ne
 2

01
4

 $
   

   
   

   
   

22
4.

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
89

4.
0 

AC
TI

A 
4 

– 
Ph

as
e 

4A
, 4

B,
 4

C,
 

Ph
as

e 
4D

 c
om

pl
et

e
Do

w
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 S
tr

ee
ts

ca
pe

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

Bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

Pe
de

st
ria

n
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
on

 h
ol

d
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
7

Ju
ne

 2
01

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  6
.4

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

4.
9 

AC
TI

A 
6

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 In

te
rm

od
al

 S
ta

tio
n

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Ju
ne

 2
00

7
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

2.
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
7.

0 

AC
TI

A 
8

I-6
80

 S
un

ol
 E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
es

Hi
gh

w
ay

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

8
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5.

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

6.
6 

AC
TI

A 
12

I-5
80

/C
as

tr
o 

Va
lle

y 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

es
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Hi

gh
w

ay
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
Ju

ne
 2

00
8

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
11

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1.

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

3.
2 

AC
TI

A 
13

/1
7B

Le
w

el
lin

g/
Ea

st
 L

ew
el

lin
g 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d 
W

id
en

in
g 

an
d 

He
sp

er
ia

n 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d/

Le
w

el
lin

g 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
Ju

ly
 2

00
9

De
ce

m
be

r 2
01

1
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

3.
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
2.

0 

AC
TI

A 
14

C
I-5

80
 E

B 
Au

xi
lia

ry
 L

an
e 

(E
l C

ha
rr

o 
Ro

ad
 to

 A
irw

ay
 B

ou
le

va
rd

)
Hi

gh
w

ay
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

09
M

ay
 2

01
1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  7

.8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  7

.8
 

AC
TI

A 
23

Is
ab

el
 A

ve
nu

e 
- R

ou
te

 8
4/

I-5
80

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

Hi
gh

w
ay

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
09

Ap
ril

 2
01

2
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

6.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

15
4.

4 

M
B1

75
 2

I-8
80

/R
ou

te
 9

2 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
Hi

gh
w

ay
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

1
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  9
.6

 
24

4.
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

M
B2

38
Ro

ut
e 

23
8/

M
iss

io
n-

Fo
ot

hi
ll-

Ja
ck

so
n 

Co
rr

id
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Au

gu
st

 2
01

0
De

ce
m

be
r 2

01
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
0.

0 
98

.0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
B2

39
 3

I-5
80

/R
ed

w
oo

d 
Ro

ad
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
Hi

gh
w

ay
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
8

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
11

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

0 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

45
6.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
98

8.
2 

 ($
 x

 m
ill

io
n)

 

N
ot

e:
 L

is
t o

nl
y 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
ct

iv
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

19
86

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n.

   
   

   
   

   
1  2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r A
C

TI
A

 1
4C

 e
xc

ha
ng

ed
 fo

r S
ta

te
 fu

nd
s.

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 fu

nd
s 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r A

C
TI

A
 2

1.
   

   
   

   
   

2  P
ro

je
ct

 w
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 R

ou
te

 8
80

 (N
im

itz
) W

id
en

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 w
as

 s
eg

m
en

te
d 

to
 a

cc
el

er
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

t d
el

iv
er

y.
   

   
   

   
   

3  P
ro

je
ct

 c
os

ts
 fo

r M
B

 2
39

 in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

 A
C

TI
A

 1
2.

 ($
 x

 m
ill

io
n)

 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e

Cu
rr

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 P

ha
se

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

St
ar

t D
at

e
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(1

1 
Co

m
pl

et
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s)

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(1

2 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n)

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

St
ar

t D
at

e
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

Cu
rr

en
tly

 in
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e

Cu
rr

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 P

ha
se

Attachment B

Page 99



Ta
bl

e 
2 

- 1
98

6 
an

d 
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s S

um
m

ar
y

U
pd

at
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
0

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t 

 T
ot

al
 F

un
di

ng
 

(A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s)

 

AC
TI

A 
3

BA
RT

 O
ak

la
nd

 A
irp

or
t C

on
ne

ct
or

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
01

0
Ju

ne
 2

01
3

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
9.

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
48

4.
2 

AC
TI

A 
27

B
I-8

0 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

Hi
gh

w
ay

De
sig

n
De

ce
m

be
r 2

01
0

M
ay

 2
01

3
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
.3

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

2.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
0.

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
57

7.
1 

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t 

 T
ot

al
 F

un
di

ng
 

(A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s)

 

AC
TI

A 
7A

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Av

en
ue

 C
or

rid
or

 B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it
M

as
s T

ra
ns

it
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
13

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

6
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
4 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

23
2.

6 

AC
TI

A 
14

B
I-5

80
 W

B 
Au

xi
lia

ry
 L

an
e 

(A
irw

ay
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 to
 F

al
lo

n 
Ro

ad
)

Hi
gh

w
ay

De
sig

n
De

ce
m

be
r 2

01
1

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
.7

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
.1

 

AC
TI

A 
15

Ro
ut

e 
92

/C
la

w
ite

r -
 W

hi
te

se
ll 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

Re
lie

ve
r R

ou
te

Hi
gh

w
ay

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
Ju

ly
 2

01
3

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
15

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
7.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
0 

AC
TI

A 
18

B
W

es
tg

at
e 

Pa
rk

w
ay

 E
xt

en
sio

n
Lo

ca
l S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 R

oa
ds

De
sig

n
M

ay
 2

01
1

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

4
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
.8

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
.8

 

AC
TI

A 
19

Ea
st

 1
4t

h 
St

re
et

/H
es

pe
ria

n 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d/

15
0t

h 
St

re
et

 In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds
De

sig
n

Ju
ly

 2
01

1
Ap

ril
 2

01
3

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

.1
 

AC
TI

A 
24

Ro
ut

e 
84

 E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

Hi
gh

w
ay

De
sig

n
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

01
2

Ap
ril

 2
01

4
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

6.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

12
7.

2 

M
B1

96
 2

I-8
80

/R
ou

te
 2

62
 M

iss
io

n 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

- P
ha

se
 1

B/
2

Hi
gh

w
ay

De
sig

n 
an

d 
Ri

gh
t-

of
-W

ay
N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
1

La
te

 2
01

4
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
.5

 
15

2.
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

M
B2

26
I-8

80
 to

 M
iss

io
n 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d 
Ea

st
-W

es
t C

on
ne

ct
or

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds
De

sig
n 

an
d 

Ri
gh

t-
of

-W
ay

  
M

ay
 2

01
2

De
ce

m
be

r 2
01

4
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

8.
8 

21
0.

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

23
2.

7 
76

0.
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t 

 T
ot

al
 F

un
di

ng
 

(A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s)

 

AC
TI

A 
9

Iro
n 

Ho
rs

e 
Tr

an
sit

 R
ou

te
M

as
s T

ra
ns

it
De

sig
n

TB
D

TB
D

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  6

.3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1.

2 

AC
TI

A 
10

I-8
80

/B
ro

ad
w

ay
-Ja

ck
so

n 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
Hi

gh
w

ay
Sc

op
in

g 
N

/A
N

/A
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  8
.1

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

4.
1 

AC
TI

A 
22

I-6
80

/I
-8

80
 C

ro
ss

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 S

tu
di

es
Hi

gh
w

ay
Sc

op
in

g
N

/A
N

/A
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
.2

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
.5

 

AC
TI

A 
25

Du
m

ba
rt

on
 R

ai
l C

or
rid

or
M

as
s T

ra
ns

it
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l

TB
D

TB
D

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9.

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
70

0.
7 

AC
TI

A 
26

I-5
80

 C
or

rid
or

/B
AR

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

St
ud

ie
s

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
N

/A
N

/A
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

1.
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4.

8 

AC
TI

A 
27

Em
er

gi
ng

 P
ro

je
ct

s
-

-
N

/A
N

/A
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  7
.5

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  7
.5

 

M
B2

40
Ce

nt
ra

l A
la

m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 F
re

ew
ay

 S
ys

te
m

 O
pe

ra
tio

na
l A

na
ly

sis
Hi

gh
w

ay
Sc

op
in

g
N

/A
N

/A
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
.0

 
5.

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
B2

41
Ca

st
ro

 V
al

le
y 

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
Tr

af
fic

 C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
TB

D
TB

D
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
.0

 
5.

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
4.

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
76

1.
5 

 ($
 x

 m
ill

io
n)

 

Pr
oj

ec
t S

tu
di

es
, 

U
nd

et
er

m
in

ed
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Sc
he

du
le

s,
 a

nd
 

Em
er

gi
ng

 P
ro

je
ct

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e

Cu
rr

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 P

ha
se

 ($
 x

 m
ill

io
n)

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

St
ar

t D
at

e

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

to
 

Be
gi

n 
in

 2
01

1-
20

13
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t T
yp

e
Cu

rr
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 P
ha

se

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te

 ($
 x

 m
ill

io
n)

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
to

 
Be

gi
n 

in
 2

01
0

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e

Cu
rr

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 P

ha
se

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

St
ar

t D
at

e

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(2

 P
ro

je
ct

s t
o 

Be
gi

n 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
in

 2
01

0)

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(5

 P
ro

je
ct

 S
tu

di
es

, 2
 U

nd
et

er
m

in
ed

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Sc

he
du

le
s,

 a
nd

 1
 U

nd
ef

in
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

)

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(4

 P
ro

je
ct

s B
eg

in
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 2

01
1,

 2
 P

ro
je

ct
s B

eg
in

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 2
01

2,
 a

nd
 2

 P
ro

je
ct

s B
eg

in
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 2

01
3)

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
St

ar
t D

at
e

N
ot

e:
 L

is
t o

nl
y 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
ct

iv
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

19
86

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n.

   
   

   
   

   
2  P

ro
je

ct
 w

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 R
ou

te
 8

80
 (N

im
itz

) W
id

en
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 w

as
 s

eg
m

en
te

d 
to

 a
cc

el
er

at
e 

pr
oj

ec
t d

el
iv

er
y.

   
   

   
   

   
3  P

ro
je

ct
 c

os
ts

 fo
r M

B
 2

39
 in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
 A

C
TI

A
 1

2.

Page 100


	2A_Minutes_PPC090910.pdf
	MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 9, 2010

	2B_MTC_Survey_October2010
	3A_StanleyBlvd_SafetyandStreetscape_Project
	3B_PSR_List_October2010
	3B_Attach_ A_ PSRList_October2010.pdf
	NonSHOPP FY1011

	3B_Attach_ B_ PSRList_October2010.pdf
	ALA 3 Year

	3B_AttachC_ PSRList_October2010.pdf
	Project Description – Please include the following applicable information:
	 Basic project description
	 Description of structures work
	 Number of highway lanes impacted
	 Description of any auxiliary lanes to be included in project
	 Description of any HOV lanes to be included in project
	 Description of highway traffic directions impacted
	 Description of any anticipated nonstandard design features
	 Description of ramp impacts
	 Describe extent of State right of way impacts
	Project Purpose and Need:   
	Tentative Schedule: PID start date
	PID Approval date      
	Begin PA&ED
	Complete PA&ED    
	Begin PS&E
	Complete PS&E    
	Begin Construction               



	3C_TFCA-remaining_balance-Oct2010-revised
	3D1_TFCA_BART_ExtReq_101011
	3D2_TFCA_ACTC_ExtReq_101011
	3D3_TFCA_Berkeley_ExtReq_101011
	3E1_STIP_AR_Oct2010
	Item 3E.1A_AR-STIP-Oct2010.pdf
	Pg1of4

	P2.pdf
	Pg2of4

	P3.pdf
	Pg3of4

	P4.pdf
	Pg4of4


	3E2_Fed_AR_Oct2010
	3E3_CMAexch_Oct2010
	3E3_AttachmentA_CMAexch_report_Oct2010.pdf
	Qrtrly 100430


	3E4_TFCA_AR_Oct2010
	3E4_AttachmentA_TFCA_AR_Oct2010.pdf
	AR Oct'10


	3E5_TODQuarterly_Report
	3E5_AttachmentB_TOD_Fund_Mon_Oct2010_jpo.pdf
	Agenda Item 6.5 Attach -TOD Fun


	3F_Memo_Grant_Extensions
	4A_Capital_Projects_Update_Rev100930
	PPC_Agenda_101110.pdf
	MEETING NOTICE
	Copies of Individual Agenda Items are Available on the
	Alameda CTC Website – www.alamedactc.org





